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From: Deutsch, Madel ine 
Sent: Sunday, October 02 , 2022 10:34 PM PDT 
To: -■-■I ucsf.edu>; ••1@ucsf.edu>; 

csf.edu>; 
ucsf.edu>; 

ucsf.edu> 
CC:--< @ucsf.edu>; ■■■■■■■§!ucsf.edu> 
Subject: WPATH SOCS changes, social work flow, discharge planning 

Hel lo all , 

WPATH SOCS is out and no longer requires a mental health "letter". So we can now focus on patient-centered 

ucsf.edu>; 
ucsf.edu>; 

assessments. A single "letter" is provided by any qualified provider to attest to the patient's need for and appropriateness for 
surgery. In general, this letter should be able to come from the treating surgeon. Our new socia l worker, --s focus 
will be on perioperative assessment and support, rather than formal gender dysphoria assessments and letter writing. 

Please change your workflows accordingly. It remains to be seen how insurance companies wi ll respond to these changes, 
but we should begin fol lowing SOCS and then sort out insurance issues as they arise. 

Please begin referring all of your surgical patients (once they have decided to pursue surgery here) to REF452 Transgender 
Care Social Work, so that - can outreach and assess for needs. 

Also, - and I have been working on 2 initiatives: 

1. We would like - to work directly with discharge planning, when appropriate, to assist with postop needs, for 
example, finding a trans-affirming SNF, making sure IHSS workers are trans-inclusive, making sure social supports 
actual ly show up etc ... . Can you please each provide the contact for your discharge planning teams? Ideally, - wil l 
be able to shadow these teams to better understand their flow. 

2. - wou ld like to observe surgica l cases, to become more familiar with the procedures and after-care needs. Are any 
of you able to host her for OR cases? Ideally, she wil l follow the patient from pre-op to PACU, and to the floor if an in­
patient case. 

3. Once up and running, - will round on inpatients with high psychosocia l needs. We will work out a mechanism for 
this. 

Thank you for all you do. 

Maddie 

Maddie Deutsch, MD, MPH 
Professor of Clinica l Family & Community Medicine 
Medical Director, UCSF Gender Affirming Health Program 
UCSF Health Physician Co-Lead for Diversity, Equity, Inclusion, and Belong ing 
Unive1 ity of Cal i fornia - an Francisco 

President, US Professional Association for T ransgender Health 

1725 Montgomery St, Suite 250 
San Francisco, CA 941 11 
415-797-7136 phone 
415-353-3399 fax 
Madel ine. Deutsch@ucs f. edu 
trnnscare.ucsf.edu 
profiles.l!csf.edu/madcline.dcutsch 
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From: Deutsch, Madel ine 
Sent: Sunday, October 02 , 2022 10:39 PM PDT 
To: ■■■■■■■■■■■■-~ucsf.edu> 
Subject: Surgery observing, assessments, other things 

Hi there. I know we'd discussed your interest in shadowing surgeons. For some reason they have been a little dodgy about 
shadowing lately. I'm not sure what is going on. Right now I am working on trying to get - into the OR as much as 
possible as a priority. Once that is sorted, let's revisit our efforts to get you in too. 

Also, when we met last week, we ran out of time - which is a good thing, having so many good topics to discuss - but when I 
had asked you about knowing about surgery referrals, I meant more the actual mechanics now that - is here, and also 
how we are going to deal with the updates in SOC8, which is evolving. Perhaps we can put this on our agenda for this week. 

Lastly, I'd like to take you to lunch or dinner. This could be lunch during work hours or dinner on a Monday evening if that 
works for you . With some advance planning , I could come meet you at Lakeshore for lunch if that works better. Please let 
me know. 

Cheers, 

Maddie 

Maddie Deutsch, MD, MPH 
Professor of Clinica l Family & Community Medicine 
Medical Di rector, UCSF Gender Affirming Health Program 
UCSF Health Physician Co-Lead for Diversity, Equity, Inclusion, and Belonging 
University of Cal i forn ia - San Francisco 

President, US Professiona l Association for Transgender Health 

1725 Montgomery St, uite 250 
San Francisco, CA 941 I I 
415-797-7136 phone 
4 I 5-353-3399 fax 
Madel ine.Deutsch ucsf.edu 
transcarc.ucsf.cdu 
profiles.ucsf.edu/made line.deutsch 
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From: hrc.org> 
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2022 4:53 AM PDT 
To: laad.org>; 
CC: hrc.org>; 

hrc.org>; Rosenthal, Stephen <Stephen.Rosenthal@ucsf.edu>; 
Subject: Re: FYI 

This Message Is From an External Sender 
This message came fmm oulside yous orgeni2atlon. 

ucsf.edu>; ■ 
• @ucsf.edu> 

Hi ---- happy to connect! From what shared , my best time block is Wednesday 12:30-2:30pm ET 

I also have more availability Thursday or Friday if thal doesn't work on your end. 

Thank you I -From: glaad.org> 
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2022 7:39 :55 PM 
To: @ucsf.edu> 
Cc: hrc.org>: hrc.org>; -

-

edl..i>; 
ucsf.edu> 

Subject: Re: FYI 

hrc.org>; Rosenthal, Stephen <Stephen,Rosen\hal@ucst edu>; 

Hi -.,ery nice to meet you and Thank you Steve for the intro and for the call last night. 

Here are my available windows next week: 
Tuesday 1 :30-3:30 ET /10:30-12:30 PT 
Wednesday 12:30p-2:30p ET/9:30-11 :30a PT 

I have smaller pockets of time on Thursday late morning or later afternoon, Just let me know What works for you all. 

Thank you and I look forward: to catching up next week. 

On Frf, Sep :301 2022 at 5:08 PM @ucsf.edu> wrote: 
Thanks, Steve. Nice to meet you - and l We really appreciate tne work you are doi119, on this front. I'm looping 
in our Strategic Comms lead■■■■■I would be great if••■ and I could briefly touch base w/ you two next 
week. Please let us know a couple windows of time (20 min should do it) that might work. 
Thanks, . 

Senior Public Information Representative 
UCSF Office of Communicalfons 

University of California, San Francisco 
Cellrrext 

From: Rosenthal. Stephen <Stepheo,.Rosenthal@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Friday, September'30, 2022 9:26 AM 
To: ij)hrc.org >; @ucsf.edu>; 

§)glaad.org>; §)hrc.org>; 
Subject: Re: FYI 

§)hrc.org>; 
@t1~sf.edu> 

I have cc'd is Senior Public Information Representative for the UCSF Office of Commuri1cations . -I happened to mention to•••• a couple of days ago about concerns with particular NYT reporters related to bone 
studies from our 4-site NIH grant. He suggested I speak with representatives from HRC and GLAAD, and that zoom call 
took place yesterday with ••■-from GLAAD and --from HRC. I found It to be a helpfUI and 
informative discussion. 

Thanks. 

Steve 
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Stephen M. Rosenthal, M.D. 
Professor of Pediatrics 
Division of Pediatric Endocrrnology 
Medical Director, Child and Adolescent Gender Center 
University of California, San Francisco 
Mission Hall: Global Health and Clinical Sciences 

550 16th St., 4th Floor, #4635 
San Francisco CA 94143-0434 
Pronouns: he/him/his 

Director, World Professional AssociaHon for Transgender Health 
Past Vice President and Director, Endocrine Society 
Past President, Pediatric Endocrine Society 

Tel. : (415) 476-2266 
Fax: (415) 476-5356 
email : Slephen.Rosenthal@ucsf. edu 

From: @'1rc.org> 
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2022 6:06 AM 
To: ■■-■i @ucsf.edu>; 
<Stephen.Rosenthal@ucsf.edu>; 
Subject: Re: FYI 

This Message ls From an External Sender 
This message came rrom outside your organization. 

@hrc.org>; Rosenthal, Stephen 
@hrc.org> 

Hi Dr. Rosenthal -- thank you for the call yesterday! I appreciate that you were able to take the time to explain everything 
to■■■ andl . 

and I connected afterwards and had heard that your hospital comms team was also working on a plan . Would it 
be possible to connect us with them? Just so we can make sure we're all aligned! 

Thank you, -From: < '.§?1 1csf.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2022 8:09:57 PM 
To: ■■■■I @hrc.org>; Rosenthal, Stephen <Stephen.Rosenthal@ucsf.edu>: 

@glaad.org>; @hrc.org>; @hrc.org> 

Sorry I missed this! I had it down as PST by accident. I'll catch up with Dr. Rosenthal to hear what I missed! 

-
(he/him/his) 

Assistant Professor, Division of Child & Adolescent Psychiatry 

Affiliate Faculty, Philip R. Lee Institute for Health Policy Studies 

University of California , San Francisco 

From: @hrc.org> 
Date: Thursday, September 29, 2022 at 8:31 AM 

• u>, 
hrc.org> 

@qlaad .org>, 

@ucsf.edu> 



UCSF-DCNF-00494

Obtained via CPRA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Obtained via CPRA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

This Message Is From an External Sender 

T"1is message came from outside your organizatfon, 

Thanks for looping me in here, - -- and Dr. Rosenthal , it's great to be connected again, although I wish it were in better 
circumstances! 

We'd love to be included on the call to learn more about what contact you've had with the Times reporters -- I'm not able 
to join at 5, but-or-should be able to hop on with you! 

From: Rosenthal , Stephen <Stephen ,Rosenthal@ucsf edu> 
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2022 10:33 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Re: FYI 

You don 't often get emai l Jrornstephen.rosenthal@ucsf.edu. Learn why thjs js important 

Thank you, 5 PM ET today sounds great. If it's more than two of us, would you want to speak by zoom? If so, 
we can use my zoom link: https://ucsf.zoom,u, 

Otherwise, here's my cell : 

Thanks again , 

Steve 

Stephen M. Rosenthal, M.D. 
Professor of Pediatrics 
DivIs1on of Pediatric Endocrinology 

Medical Director, Child and Adolescent Gender Center 
Universi ty of California, San Francisco 
Mfssion Hall: Global Health and Clinical Sciences 

550 16th St. , 4lh Floor. #4635 

San Francisco CA 94143-0434 
Pronouns: helhimlhfs 

Director, World Professional Association for Transgender Health 
Past Vice President and Director, Endocrine Society 
Past Presldent, Pediatric Endocrine Socfety 

Tel .: (415) 476-2266 
Fax: (415) 476-5356 
email : Stephen.Rosenthal@ucsf. edu 

From: @qlaad.org> 
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2022 7:19 AM 
To: Rosenthal, Stephen <Stephen ,Rosenthal@ucsf.edu>; 
Cc: @hrc.org>; 
Subject: Re: FYI 

@hrc.org> 
@ucsf.edu> 
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This Message Is From an External Sender 

This message came from outside your organization . 

Thank you Steve, I cou ld do Sp ET today - adding 
then. 

if she or another HRC comms teammate might be able lo join 

On Thu, Sep 29 , 2022 at 10:16 AM Rosenthal, Stephen -Stephen.Rosenthal@ucsf.edu> wrote: 

Hi _ , and nice to meet you, and thanks, - or your email! 

, I'm currently on the east coast through the end of this week. Are you , by any chance, free today at 1 PM or 5 
PM Eastern? Tomorrow could also work at 3 PM or later. This actually isn't an urgent issue (i .e. with these NYT 
investigative reporters), as it's been ongoing for several months. 

Thanks and best wishes, 

Steve Rosenthal 

Stephen M. Rosenthal, M.D. 
Professor of Pediatrics 
Division of Pedia tric Endocrinology 

Medical Director, Child and Adolescent Gender Center 
University of Callfornla, San Francisco 
Mission Hall : Global Health and Clinical Sciences 

550 16th St., 4lh Floor, #4635 

San Francisco CA 94143-0434 
Pronouns; he/him/his 

Dfrector, World Professional Association for Transgender Health 
Past vrce President and Director, Endocrine Society 
Past President, Pediatric Endocrine Society 

Tel.: (415) 476-2266 
Fax: (415) 476-5356 
emai l: Stephen .Rosenthal@ucsf.edu 

From: @glaad.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2022 1 :53 PM 
To: @hrc.org> 
Cc: @ucsf.edu>; Rosenthal, Stephen <Stephen .Rosentha!@ucsf.edu> 
Subject: Re: FYI 
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This Message Is From an External Sender 

Tt,is- message came from outslde yourorgan izatlon. Hi - (and 111111), thanks for the flag and nice to meet you Dr. Rosenthal - are 
you free for a call? If so I'm at■■■■■ or let me know best time and 

number at which to reach you . 

Thank you, 

On Wed, Sep 28, 2022 at 4:34 PM 

Hi there -

q)hrc.org> wrote: 

I will check with our Comms team--they are in touch with a number of journalists and media outlets on this topic, and 
I am not sure ifthi's specific one is on their radar. Thank you for flagging! 

• 
From: @ucsf,edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2022 4:30 PM 
To: @glaad ,org>; 
Cc: Rosenthal, Stephen <Stephen.Rosenthal@ucsf.edu> 
Subject: FYI 

You don't often gel email fromlack.turba~@ucsf.edu. Learn why this Is Important 

Hey 

@hrc.org> 

You may both already know Dr. Rosenthal (cc'd) who directs the UCSF Chi ld & Adolescent Gender Center (which I 
recently joined)! He just mentioned to me that Megan Twohey and Christina Jewett are working on an investigative 
piece for the NYT about trans youth care (focus unclear- maybe about the four-site NIH-funded research study that 
looks at gender-affirming medical care for minors). They've been submitting FOIA requests for it and have at times 
seemed confrontational. Was this on your radar? 

-
OMHS 

Assistant Professor, Division of Child & Adolescent Psychiatry 

Affiliate Faculty, Philip R. Lee Institute for Health Policy Studies 

University of California, San Francisco 
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From: Rosenthal, Stephen on behalf of Rosenthal. Stephen <Stephen.Rosenthal@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2022 8:05 AM PDT 
To: ucsf.edu>; - · - ~ -~ ucsf.edu> 
CC: ucsf.edu> 
Subject: Re: CAGC Psychologist 

Hi••■and_, 

My apologies--! didn't mean to cc on the last email. I initially pulled up his name on the "cc" line so I 
could check the spelling, and intended to then delete it before sending the email. 
Sorry about that! Hopefully, that's not a significant problem and hopefully you can update us soon on the status of his 
hiring. 

Thanks , 

Steve 

Stephen M. Rosenthal, M.D, 
Professor of Pediatrics 
Division of Pediatric Endocrinology 
Medical Director, Child and Adolescent Gender Center 
University of California. San Francisco 
Mission Hall: Global Health and Clinical Sciences 

550 16th St., 4 th Floor, #4635 
San Francisco CA 94143-0434 
Pronouns: helhimlhfs 

Director, World Professional Association fo r Transgender Health 
Past Vice President and Direclor, Endocrine Soclely 
Past President, Pediatric Endocrine Sociely 

Tel. : (415) 476-2266 
Fax: (415) 476-5356 
email : Stephen.Rosenthal@ucsf.edu 

From: Rosenthal, Stephen 
Sent: Sunday, October 2, 2022 6:35 PM 
To: csf.edu>;_ ,_ 
Cc: ucsf.edu>; 
Subject: CAGC Psychologist 

Dear and -

@ucsf.edu> 
questfamilies.com> 

cc'd here, let me know that she has tried multiple times to contact you for an update on the status of 
PhD, as the leading candidate for the CAGC Psychologist position. Dr. ■■■I checked in with • 

today and he noted that after many interviews quite a while ago he hasn't heard anything about next steps from 
UCSF. Quite some time ago, we were told that he would be onboarded by the beginning of November. As that's now less 
than a month away, we would be grateful if you could please reply to this email and let us know where things stand with■ 

. As you know, we are in urgent need of onboardlng a psychologist for the CAGC. 

Thanks and best wishes, 

Steve 

Stephen M. Rosenthal, M,D, 
Professor or Pediatrics 
Division of Pediatric Endocrinology 
Medical Director, Child and Adolescent Gender Center 
University of California. San Francisco 
Mission Hall: Global Health and Clinical Sciences 

550 16th St. , 4 th Floor, #4635 
San Francisco CA 94143-0434 
Pronouns: he/himlhfs 

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
email : Stephen , Rosenthal@ucsf.edu 
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From: ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2022 8: 16 AM PDT 
To: Deutsch, Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Subject: RE: WPATH SOCS changes, social work flow, discharge planning 

Thanks for sending this out and clarifying my role for the other provtders. I appreciate ii . 

From: Deutsch , Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Sunday, October 2, 2022 10:34 PM 

u 
·1 f.edu> ; 

Cc: - · --=-i.llll@ucsf.edu>; ---- @l.lcsf.edu> 
Subject: WPATH SOCS changes, social work "ow, discharge planning 

Hel lo all , 

WPATH SOCS is out and no longer requires a mental health "letter" . So We can now focus on patient-centered 
assessments. A single ",letter" is provided by any qualified provider to attest to the patient's need for and appropriateness for 
surgery. In general , this letter should be able to come from the treating surgeon. Our new social worker, --s focus 
will be on perioperative assessment and support, rather than formal gender dysphoria assessments and letter writing. 

Please change your workflows accordingly. It remains to be seen how insurance companies will respond to these changes, 
but we should begin fo'llow ng SOCS and then sort out insurance Issues as they arise. 

Please begin referring all of your surgical patients (once they have decided to pursue surgery here) to R,EF452 Transgender 
Care Social Work, so that - can outreach and assess for needs. 

Also, - and I have been working on 2 initiatives: 

L We would like - to work directly with discharge planning, when appropriate, to assist with postop needs, for 
example, finding a trans-affirming SNF, making sure IHSS workers are trans-inclusive, making sure social supports 
actually show up etc .... Can you please each provide the contact for your discharge planning teams? ldea'lly, - will 
be able to shadow these teams to better understand their flow. 

1. 
3. - would like to observe surgical cases, to become more familiar with the procedures and after-care need's . Are any 

of you able to host her for OR cases? Ideally, she will fo llow the patient from pre-op to PACU, and to the floor if an in­
patient case. 

5 Once up and running , - will round on lnpqtienls with high psychosocial needs. We wit[ work out .a mechanism for 
this. 

fhank you for all you do. 

Maddie 

Maddle Deutsch, MD, MPH 
Professor of Cl inica l Fam1Iy & Community Medfcine 
Medical Director, UCSF Gender Affirming Health Program 
UCSF Health Physician Co-Lead for Diversity . Equity, lncll1sion . and Belonging 
University .of Calif om la - San Francisco 

President, US Protesslonal AssoclatTon forTransgender Health 

1725 Montgomery St, Suite 250 
San Francisco, CA 9411 1 
415-797-7136 phone 
415"353-3399 fax 
Maueline, Deuts1:l1@ucsf.edu 
transcare.uosf.edu 
profi les.Ucsf.edu/madeline.deutsch 
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From: - -=- G;lucsf.edu> 
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2022 1 :44 PM PDT 
To: Deutsch, Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
CC:-· - - -~ ucsf.edu> 
Subject: Re: WPATH SOCS changes, social work flow, discharge planning 

Thanks, Maddie. 

- welcome! I look forward to working with you. You're always welcome to observe in my OR. 

Best, -From: Deutsch , Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Sunday, October 2, 2022 10:34 PM 

u 
f.edu>; 

Cc: , ucsf.edu>;---~ucsf.edu> 
Subject: WPATH SOCS changes, social work flow, discharge planning 

Hello all , 

ucsf.edu>; ­
ucsf.edu>; 

WPATH SOC8 is out and no longer requires a mental health "letter". So we can now focus on patient-centered 
assessments . A single "letter" is provided by any qualified provider to attest to the patient's need for and appropriateness for 
surgery. In general, this letter should be able to come from the treating surgeon. Our new social worker, --s focus 
will be on perioperative assessment and support, rather than formal gender dysphoria assessments and letter writing . 

Please change your workflows accordingly. It remains to be seen how insurance companies will respond to these changes, 
but we should begin following SOCS and then sort out insurance issues as they arise. 

Please begin referring all of your surgical patients (once they have decided to pursue surgery here) to REF452 Transgender 
Care Social Work, so that - can outreach and assess for needs. 

Also, - and I have been working on 2 in itiatives: 

1. We would like - to work directly with discharge planning, when appropriate, to assist with postop needs, for 
example, finding a trans-affirming SNF, making sure IHSS workers are trans-inclusive, making sure social supports 
actually show up etc ... . Can you please each provide the contact for your discharge planning teams? Ideally, -wil l 
be able to shadow these teams to better understand their flow. 

2. -would like to observe surgical cases, to become more familiar with the procedures and after-care needs. Are any 
of you able to host her for OR cases? Ideally, she will follow the patient from pre-op to PACU, and to the floor if an in­
patient case. 

3. Once up and running, -will round on inpatients with high psychosocial needs. We will work out a mechanism for 
this. 

Thank you for all you do. 

Maddie 

Maddie Deutsch, MD, MPH 
Professor of Cl inica l Family & Community Medicine 
Medical Director, UCSF Gender Affirming Health Program 
UCSF Health Physician Co-Lead for Diversity, Equity, Inclusion, and Belonging 
University of Cal i fornia - San Francisco 

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
Madeline. Deutsch@ucs f. edu 
transcare.ucsf.edu 
profiles.ucsf.edu/madeline.deutsch 
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From: ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2022 2 '.20 PM PDT 
To: ■■■■■■■■■■■@ucsf.edu> : Deutsch, Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Subject: Re: WPATH SOC8 changes, social Work flow, discharge planning 

Hi -

I look forward lo meeting you\ I'm happy to be on the team. 

Just let me know if there ts anything I need to do or know beforehand 

See you then! 

Get Outlook fof iOS 

From: ucsf.edu;> 
Sent: Monday, October 3, 2022 1 :44:07 PM 
To: Deutsch, Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Cc: ■■■■■■■@ucsf.edu> 
Subject: Re: WPATH SOC8 changes, social work fiow, discharge planning 

Thanks , Maddie. 

welcome! 1 look forward to working with you. You're always welcome lo observe In my OR. 

Best, -From: Deutsch, Madelfne <Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Sunday, October 2, 202210:34 PM 

To: ~~-■ ucsf.edu->; ucsf.edU>; 
ucsf.edu>; , 

ucsf.edu" ; 

Cc: ucsf.edu>; ucsf.edu> 
Subject: WPATH SOCS changes, social work flow , discharge plannirtg 

Hello all. 

WPATH SOC8 is ou t and no longer requires a mental health "letter" , So we can now focus on patient-centered 
assessments. A single "letter" is provided by any qualified provider lo attest lo the pat ient's need for and appropriateness for 
surgery. In general, this letter should be able to come from the treating ·surgeon. Our new social worker, --s focus 
will be on perioperative assessment and support, rather than formal gender dysphoria assessments and letter writing . 

Please change your workfiows accordingly. It remains to be seen how insurance companies. will respond to these changes, 
but we should begin following SOC8 and then sort out insurance issues as ·they arise. 

Please begin referring all of your surgical patients (once they have decided to pursue surgery here) to REF452 Transgender 
Care Social Work, so that - can outreach al)d assess for needs. 

Also, - ahd I have been working on 2 initiatives: 

1. We would like - to work ,directly With discharge planning , when appropriate , to asstsl With postop needs, for 
example., finding a trans-affirming SNF, making sure IHSS workers are trans-inclusive , making sure social supports 
actually show up etc .... Can you please each provide the contact for your discharge planning teams? Ideally, - will 
be able to shadow these teams to better understand their flow. 

2. - would like to observe surgical cases, to become more familiar with the procedures and after-care needs. Are any 
of you able to host her for OR cases? Ideally, she will follow the patient from pre-op to PACU , and to the floor if an in~ 
patient case. 

3. Once up and running, - will round on inpatients with high psychosocial needs. We will work oul a mechanism for 
this. 
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Thank you for all you do. 

Maddie 

Maddie Deutsch, MD, MPH 
Professor of Clinica l Family & Community Medicin e 
Medical Director, UCSF Gender Affirming Health Program 
UCS F Health Physic ian Co-Lead for Diversity, Equity, Inclusion, and Belong ing 
Universi ty of Cal ifornia - San Francisco 

President, U Professiona l Association for Transgender Health 

1725 Montgomery St, Suite 250 
San Franc isco, A 9411 1 
4 15-797-7136 phone 
415-353-3399 fax 
Madel in e. Deutsch@ucs f. edu 
transcare.ucsf.edu 
profilcs. ucsf.cclu/madc linc.dcutsch 
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From: BCH Office of the President· @ucsf.edu> on behalf of ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2022 3:30 PM PDT 
Subject: Announcement: New GMO for UCSF Benioff Children's Hospitals 

Dear Colleagues, 

I arn pleased to announce that following a nationwide search, MD, MBA, FMP, has been selected lo serve 
as chief medical officer (CMO) for UCSF Benioff Children's Hospitals, a newly created role that will be central to our growth 
and vision as a cross-bay children's health system. -.,Vlll begin this new role October 17, 2022. 

A dedicated and experlenced physldan leader, ~ hares BCH's commitment to delivering high-value, patient-centric care 
with equity and empathy, She has a proven track record strengthening quality of care through patient and clinician 
engagement and implementing clinical and operational best practices that lead to sustained, measurable resu'lts. 

In this critical new cross-bay role, - w'ill oversee clinical activities for BCH Oakland and San Francisco, bui lding upon our 
institutional commitmei;it to quality and safety, and unifying medical practice standards across our organization. While this 
new role consolidates our campus specific GMO positions to further .align the clinical cult1,1re across BCH, plans for site­
specific physician leadership Will be shared following - s arrival. 

Reporting directly to me with a dotted line to UCSF Health physician leadership, -..,ill be responsible for aligning 
inpatient and outpatient services with the overall mission and vision of UCSF Health, the BCH strategic plan, and the 
pediatric academic priorities of UCSF. She will work closely wlth Chief Nursing Officer to monitor, 
manage, and improve clinical operations , and will partner with Chief Clintcal Strategy Officer , MD, PhD, to 
optimize faculty engagement and patient satisfaction, while supporting our medical directors and other physician leaders. 

- is currently the chief health officer for University Hospitals Health System (UHHS) in Cleveland, OH, the Case Western 
Reserve University affiliated hospital system, where she 'leads strategy and operations to improve value and outcomes for 
45,000 employee health plan members. la prior roles , llllterved as the chfef expertence officer and the system physician 
advisor for UHHS, leading provider alignment efforts and chairing system quality review and peer learning programs, to 
ensure consistent medical standards of care . 

A practicing pediatric intensive care physician, - also works in the Division of Pediatric Critical Care Medidne at 
Rainbow Babies & Chi ldren's Hospital, serves as medical director for the UH Physician Credentialing Verification, ahd is an 
assistant professor at Case Western Reserve University School of Medicine. Her expertfse In high-value care, cl inical 
transformation , safety, and medical quality has made her a trusted spokesperson for community and national public health 
issues. 

- holds a Master of Business Administration from Weatherhead School of Management, Case Western Reserve 
University, and a doctorate in medicine from Case Western Reserve University School of Medicine. 

I'd like to thank. the members of our search committee, led by or their excellent work and dedication, 
as well as■■■■■ MD, and ■■■■-or serving as interim GMO for BCH Oakland and CMO for BCH San 
Francisco, respectively . 

With this key appointment, we are building a bright future together and fosterfng a more unified organizational culture as we 
continue our journey toward becoming one of the nation's preeminent ch11dren's health care providers. 

Please join me in extending a warm BCH welcome to -

Si'ncerely, 

1111, h m. hi 
Pre. !drot 

11 Kcnfoff h Id rcn •~ <1sp I. h 

Scniol' Vice 1'1·csidcnt 
hildrcn•~ ~crvk~•~ 

LIC .F II alth 

Email: 
l:.xecLti i,rc A~sistanr: 

l.lCSf: Beniott Children's Hospitals 
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From: , - .,. (!lucsf.edu> 
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2022 4:03 PM PDT 
To: _ , --a@ucsf.edu> 
CC: Deutsch, Madeline <Madeline.Oeutsch@ucsf.edU> 
Subject: Re: WPATH SOCS changes, social work flow, discharge planning 

Great. l1 sent you an inbox message with the patient information and arrival time. 
I can meet you day if and get you scrubs. 
My cell is 
Call' or text if you have questions. -

On Oct 3, 2022. at 2:20 PM, - - --@ucsf.edu> wrote: 

I look forward to meeting you! I'm happy to be on the team. Thank you for being open to me observing one of 
your upcoming gender affirming surgeries. -Just let me know if there is anything I need to do or know beforehand. 

See you then! 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: , - • @ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Monday, October 3, 2022 1 :44:07 PM 
To: Deutsch, Madeline <Madellne.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Cc: ----®ucsf.edu> 
Subject: Re: WPATH SOC8 changes, social work flow, discharge planning 

Thanks, Maddie. 

, welcome! I look forward. to work,ing with you. You1re always welcome to observe in my OR. 

Best, -From: Deutsch , Madeline <Madelfne .Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Sunday, October 2, 2022 10:34 PM 

-~ -llllllllllllllllllllllllllllll■-@ucsf.edu> ; IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII, -
@ucsf.edu>; ~ 

ucsf.edu>; -~ucsf.edu>~ 
ucsf.edu> 

~--@ucs(edu>; - · ---~ucsf.edl!.I> 
Subject: WPATH SOCS changes, socfal work flow, discharge planning 

Hello all , 

WPATH SOCS fs oll"t ana no longer requires a mental health ''letter .... So we can now focus on patIent-cenrereo 
assessments. A single "letter" is provided by any qualified provider to attest to the patient's need for and 
appropriateness for surgery . In general , this letter should be able to come from the treating surgeon. Our new 
social worker, --s focus wlfl be on perioperalive assessment and support, rather than formal gender 
dysphoria assessments and letter writing. 

Please change your workflows accordingly. It remains to be seen how insurance companies Will respond lo 
these changes, but we should begin tollowfng SOC8 and then sort out insurance issues as they arise. 

Please begin referr1ng all of your surgical patients (once they have decided to pursue surgery here) to REF452 
Transgender Care Social Work, so that - can outreach and assess for needs . 

. Also, - and I have been working on 2 initiatives: 
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1. We would like - to work directly with discharge planning , when appropriate, to assist with postop needs, 
for example, finding a trans-affirm ing SNF, making sure IHSS workers are trans-inclusive, making sure 
social supports actually show up etc .. .. Can you please each provide the contact for your discharge 
planning teams? Ideal ly, - will be able to shadow these teams to better understand their flow. 

2. - would like to observe surgica l cases, to become more familiar wi th the procedures and after-care 
needs. Are any of you able to host her for OR cases? Ideally, she wil l fol low the patient from pre-op to 
PACU, and to the floor if an in-patient case. 

3. Once up and running, - will round on inpatients with high psychosocial needs. We will work out a 
mechanism for th is. 

Thank you for all you do. 

Maddie 

Maddie Deutsch, MD, MPH 
Professor of Clinica l Family & Communi ty Medicine 
Medical Di rector, UCSF Gender Affinning Health Program 
UCSF Health Physician Co-Lead for Diversity, Equ ity, Inc lusion, and Belong ing 
University of Ca li fornia - San Francisco 

Pres ident, US Professiona l Association for Transgcndcr Health 

1725 Montgomery St, Suite 250 
San Francisco, CA 94 111 
41 5-797-7136 phone 
415-353-3399 fax 
Madcl inc.Dculsch ucsf.cdu 
lranscare.uc f.edu 
profiles.ucsf.edu/madc line.dculsch 
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From: 
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2022 5:56 AM PDT 
To: Deutsch • • 

CC: 
Subject: RE: Epic immersion at UCSF / SFOPH 

This Message Is From an External Sender 
This message came from out~ide your organization, 

I'll need to talk to a couple of my managers to verify whether I am cleared for travel during that period of time - I have a client who is 
beginning their Hyperdrive rollout in late January. They won't roll out to a larger group of users until mid February, so earlier in that 
window is probably better for me (personally), -but ,J,'11 need, to gel confirmation that I'm able to get backup coverage for my other 
responsibilities. 

I'll try to get more clarity on whether or not I' ll be able to travel in that Window and update the thread. I'll defer to 
on the availability of other Epic folks. 

Epic I Technica l Se~ rnbu)atory I He/Hirn/His 
@epjc.com---

Upcoming outages: 9115-9121 (WPATH), 9/30-1013, 12/5-12/9, 12/19-12/30 

From: Deutsch , Madeline <Madelihe.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Sunday, October 2, 2022 5:42 PM 
To: ) I I ) 

External Mail 

Great. Ep!C team, how does this work for you? 

Maddie 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 9:07 AM 

@epic.corn> 
Subject: Re: Epic immersion at UCSF I SFDPH 

This Message Is From an External Sender 
This message came from outside your organization. 

Yes. th ts should work. 



UCSF-DCNF-00507

Obtained via CPRA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Obtained via CPRA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Primary Care Director of Equity and Care Experience 

~ 

333 Valencia Street. San Franc,sco, CA 94103 

sfneallhnetwork.oro 

pronouns: sl1e/they 

S n ran isco 
Health Network 

fhls e•mall 1s ml•mded for th" rF.!cln1e111 only If you 1ece1ve lh1s 1;,-,nRII tn error, notify \lie sencler and daslroy l11e e­
mell immediately Disclosure of the PHI contained herein may subject he discloser lo clvl l 01 criminal panaltles 1-1nner 
stale ano federal privacy law~. 

Subject: Re: Epic immersion at UCSF I SFDPH 

Ok - it sounds like after Jan 20 and before mid-Feb works for- Does that time frame work for everyone else? 

MD I she/her/hers 
Assistant Professor of Neurology 
Neurohospllaflsl Division, UCSF I SFGH 
D111ictnr, SFGH Neurology lnp-atrenl Services 
Co•Direetor, UCSf Global Neurology, Neuro-lnfectiovs Diseases, Health Equity (BALANCE) 
Faculty Affiliate, Center for the Study of Adversity and Cardiovascular Disease (NURTURE) 

San Francisco General 

Hospital and Trauma Center 

WO 1 Pc>trero /wi; 8ulld1n~ 1 

Room 101, Bo. 0870 

San rranr.1soo, CA 94 I HJ 

Email @ucsf.edu 

Please note: This email/fax mesSage, Including any attachments, Is for the sole use of the Intended rec/plent(s) and may contain confidential and privileged Information. Any 
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution Is prohibited, If you are not the Intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-ma/1/fax and destroy all copies of 
the original message. 

~ Ple..se consider the enviromnent before printing this e-mail 

From: @ucsf.edu> 
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Subject: Re: Epic immersion at UCSF I SFDPH 

Hi all, 
What if we targeted late January / early February? 

ould (hopefully) be able to attend , and that would give us all lime to ensure folks are available. 
- do you have any restrictions during that t ime? I was hoping to secure a time when you would be 

available to talk through some of the build issues we've encountered. 
Thanks , -- MO I she/her/hers 
Ascslst nt Professor of Neurology 
1'"811rot1osplt;,list Oivision, UCSF I SFGH 
Olrei;tor, FGti Neurology Inpatient SP.rvlces 
Co-Olrec;tor, UCSF Global Ne.iroloyy. Neuro-lnfectlous Diseases, Health Equity (BALANCE) 
Facuhy Affiliate Center for the Study of Adve,slly and Cardiovascular Disease (NURTURE) 

San Francisco General 

Hospillll and Trauma Center 

110 I Polrero Av~ Gulld1nr1 I 

: ao FrE1nG1Sco, ( A 94 1 Hl 

@ur,sfedu 

Please note: This email/fax message, Including any attacnments, is for the sole use of the intended reclplent(s) and may contain confident/al and prlvl/eged information , Any 
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited, If you are not the Intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-ma/1/fax and destroy all copies or 
the or/glnal message. 

,J; Please consider he Mvironment b~fore p(lntlng dils e-mail 

From @sfdoh .org> 
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 11 :22 AM 
To: Deutsch, Madeline <=M=a~d~=~~=~=~= 

ic.com> 
p,c 1mmers1on at UCSF / SFDPH 

This Message Is From an External Sender 
This message came from outside your organization. 

Good Morning, 

Thanks for the updates. 

From SFDPH/SFHN primary care, we would recommend spending some time with Castro Mission Health Center, which is a 
community primary care location. We are relatively flexible . Would also not recommend a holiday week, but otherwise , no 
significant date restrictions. We can be flexible on the day/time of week so can see depending on the week what may work 
best with other schedule restrictions. 

We can consider additional clinics as well if there is interest in a campus-based cl inic at ZSFG or other locations. 

Best, 
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-
Primary Ca re Director of Equity and Care Experience 

sfdoh.org 

333 Valencia Street, San Francisco CA 94103 

sfhea lllmetwork org 

pronouns: she/they 

S n ran isco 
Health Network 

H 

Th is e-mail ,s ,n10ndc<1 !or !Ile mcip1e11l onlv If you race,ve this c-m01I In error, nol1ty tho sender and destroy lhe e­
m,iil immeodlamly DiscloSll!<! uf t11e PHI :xmtained l •'=>re111 may 3ub1ecl tht> cllscll,ser tu ~1v1 I or c11mina1 penalties under 
stale and federal privacy law~ 

From: Deutsch , Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Thursda , Se !ember 22, 2022 12:12 PM 
To: 

s e ic.com> 
pie Immersion at UCSF I SFDPH 

Great, thanks- or describing the landscape, and others for replies. Let's please agree that 9/27 is the deadline for 
interested entities to provide lime blocks. Anyone not providing a time block by then will have to wait and see what the 
finalized block is and then fit in accordingly. 

Other than holiday weeks, and regarding the Gender Affirming Health Program at Montgomery St, I do not have any fu ll 
weeks where I will not have at least one day of availability looking ahead into the Spring. 

Best, 

Maddie 

Maddie Deutsch, MD, MPH 
Professor of Cl inical Family & Community Medicine 
Medical Director. UCSF Gender Affirming Health Program 
UCSF Health Physician Co-Lead for Diversity , Equity, Inclusion, and Belonging 
University of California - San Francisco 

President, US Professional Association for Transgender Heam, 

1725 Montgomery St, Suite 250 
San Franci sco, CA 9411 1 
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415-797-7136 phol'le 
415-353-3399 fax 
Madeljne. Oeutsch@ucsf.edu 
tra nscare. ucsf. edu 
profiles.ucsf.edu/madeline.deutsch 

From: @epic.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 10:27 AM 
To: u>; Deutsch, Madeline 

fd h.or >; 

Cc: e ic.com> 
Subject: RE: Epic immersion at UCSF / SFDPH 

This Message Is From an External Sender 
This message came from outside your organization. 

Just adding some additional information from the Epic side: 

We have a number of immersion trips planned for some other organizations before the end of the year. If we would like to gel this 
scheduled before the end of the year, we could probably make that happen but■■■■■ and I may not be included in the group 
of folks Epic is able to send due to other conflicts (other Epic development responsibilities, additional immersion trips) . So we 
COULD s1111 do before the end of the year, but other folks 

If we started looking towards the beginning of next year, there might be some more flexibi li ty in who is able to attend i-. and 
myself might be able to attend), but ultimately, we can adjust based on what works best for UCSF and SFDPH. 

Epic I Technica l Services I EpicCare Ambu latory I He/Him/His 
@epic.com I 

Upcoming outages: 9/15-9/21 (WPATH), 9/30-10/3, 12/5-12/9, 12/19-12/30 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 11:52 AM 

Subject: Re: Epic immersion at UCSF I SFDPH 

External Mail 

Good Morning , 

I'm In process of identifying some potential locations from Primary Care. There may be a preference to consider a smaller 
off-campus/community cl inic rather than on-campus. 

If there is a strong preference for an on-campus clinic at the General , we can. certainly include that as well. 

Just to confirm , we are looking for one primary care site? 

Regardless, we have multiple clinics that would be great for this type of visit so regardless of the week, I am certain we can 
have a primary care si te participate. 
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Primary Care Director of Equity and Care Experience 

@sfClOh.org 

333 Valencia Street. San Franc,sco, CA 94103 

sflleallhm,two(k,oro 

pronouns: sl1e/lhey 

S n rancisco 
Health Network 

• PUf:l IC ell TH 

l hi!l e-mail ,s mtendetl !or 1hr. recipient only If y,iu I er.e,ve 1h16 e-mail In errcir, noltly tile sender ancl deslroy Ills e­
mail immediately Diselosure of the PHI oontalned herein may sub)ecl tr1e disclose, to civil or cnminal panalties uncier 
.iar- ,1nd fM11ral prwacv raws 

From: --=- @ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 9:25 AM 

Cc: @epic.com> 
Subject: Re: Epic immersion al UCSF / SFDPH 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 

I am adding in 

& the SF DPH crew- please respond b}-9/27 with blocks of dates during which Epic can come shadow either at 
The General or other locations in the network lo understand how we collect SO/GI and pain-points in that process . I know 
this Is an active effort on our parts right now to optimize col lection, so this is a great opportunity. 

Epic folks - I'm assuming we are targeting before the end of the calendar year, but please let us know if there are more 
specific windows of time you'd be available, and we can hone availability based on that. 

Thanks, - MO I she/her/hers 
Asslst.mf Professor of Neurology 
NeurohospllahS'I Division, UCSF I SFGH 
Director, SFGH Neurology lnpa1len1 Services 
Co-O1teclor, UCSF Global Newology, Neuro-lnfectlous Diseases, Health Equity (BALANCE) 
faculty Affiliate Center for the Study of Adversity and Cardiovascular Olsease (NURTURE) 

San Francisco General 

Hospital and Trauma Center 

1001 Polrero Ave. 8ulldrng 1 
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!::mall @ucsf.edu 

Please note: This email/fax message, Including any attachments, Is for the sole u,;e of the Intended rec/plent(s) and may contain confidential and privileged Information. Any 
unautnor/zed review, use, disclosure or d1slrfb11r/on is prohibited. ff you are no, the Intended recipient, please conracr the sender by reply e-mail/fax and desrroy all copies of 
the nrlglnal message. 

,J:;, Please consider the environment before pointing this e-mail 

From: Deutsch, Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 8:14 PM 
T 

Subject: Re: Epic immersion at UCSF I SFDPH 

Hello all , 

I met with - this week at the WPATH conference. We need to get on this right away. In the months that have passed 
since we began discussing this with EplC, they have used their "slot" for a trip out west with a scheduled visit at Stanford , 
where they will be spending a week. We may have missed the boat for this year and need to act right away to get 
something on the schedule . EplC folks, I will host you any time on a Tues (telemed only), Wed , or Fri in my clinic. Others, 
please weigh in. Let's set a deadline of 9/27 for UCSF/SFDPH people to respond to availability so we can get this crucial 
visit on the calendar. 

Thanks , 

Maddie 

Maddie Deutsch, MD, MPH 
Professor of Clinical Fami ly & Community Medtcine 
Medical Director, UCSF Gender Affirming Health Program 
UCSF Health Physician Co-Lead for Diversity, Equity, Inclusion , and Belonging 
University of California - San Francisco 

President, US Professional Association for Transgender Health 

1725 Montgomery St, Suite 250 
San Francisco, CA 94111 
415-797-7136 phone 
415-353-3399 fa )( 
Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu 
transcare.ucsf.edu 
profi les.ucsf.edu/madeline.deutsch 

From: /ilepic.cpm> 
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2022 10:511 AM 
To: 

This Message Is From an External Sender 
This message came from outside your organization. 

Adding in - from UCSF, we'l l want to make sure someone from his team is included in the preparation for this visit. 

I did discuss this with few months back and they said after the - go live would be fine. 
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I think the next steps would be to schedu'le some time with IT and Operational leads to further refine the agendas 

Epicl Willow Inpatient & Inventory I Technica l Services I 
UserWeb • Galaxy • Sherjock • Nova • Analyst Toolkits •Report Repository •Print Group Encyclopedia 

From: @epic.com> 
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2022 12:10 PM 

sfd h.or 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: Epic immersion at UCSF / SFDPH 

Circling back to this, post UGM. ~ 

Madeline <M 

@sfdph.org>; 

sent over. 

,frlph.org>: 

As - mentioned , we're planning an immersion trip at UCSF that will include shadowing, at Maddie's clinic on a Wednesday 
afternoon and then to potentially a provider at the Child ft Adolescent Gender Center on either Tuesday or Thursday. 

It's our hope to be able to combine this visit with an immersion at SFDPH as well. ' 
What we need to know: 

• which clinics/areas/providers are available for shadowing? 
• are SOGI stakeholders we could meet with outside of shadowing, and what days work best? 

I'm attaching a real tentative customer i tinerary for an idea of what we' re looking for and the SGN Immersion agenda template 
that I'll finalize once we've nailed down specifics. 

At Epic, it's our goal to have this trip completed before the end of 2022, ideally between the months of Oct-Dec, so that the trip 
isn't short notice . 

We appreciate your cooperation and support to make this trip happen and hope to hear for you soon. 

Thanks, 

EpicQuality Maogement I EpicCare Inpatient • Orders 
GLG Coordinator - Orders I Immersion Coordinator - SGN Workgroup 
( 

Upcoming Outages: NIA 

,,/;,. Please consider the environment before printing a-mails. 

From: -~ @ucsf.edu> 
Sent: August 22, 2022 11 :05 AM 
To: Deutsch, M • 

Subject: Epic immersion at UCSF I SFDPH 

External Mail 

Hi everyone, 
This is in fol low-up to my prior emails about an lmmersive experience where members of Epic can shadow at UCSF & 
SFDPH and understand how we collect SO/GI as well as discuss what is going well and ongoing pain points . 
I wanted to connect us all together on a single email chain to finalize dates since it will be over multiple sites and multiple 
dates. 
There are plans for Epic to visit Maddie's clinic at UCSF on a Wednesday afternoon, and then potential ly shadow a provider 
at the Child & Adolescent Gender Center on either Tuesday or Thursday. 
On the SFDPH side, I know we had talked about a visit to a primary care location and not sure if we also want to include an 
experience shadowing inpatient registration since that its own unique workflows we are currently trying to optimize. 
For those interested in hosting , please respond to this emai l with potentia l blocks of dates that would work wel l so we can 
coord inate timing, and please feel free lo add anyone I inadvertently missed on this email. 
Thanks! -
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MO I she/her/hers 
Assistant Professor of Neurology 
fllellrohosp1lallst Division, UCSF I SFGH 
0 1rec1or, SFGH Neurology Inpatient Services 
Co-Director. UCSF Global Neurology, Neuro-lnfecuous Diseases, fiea1 ,, Equny (BALA.NC!:) 
Faculty Affiliate, Center for the Study of Adversity and Cardiovasculer Disease (NURTURE) 

San Francisco General 

Hospital and Trauma Center 

1001 Potrero Avr; aullchnw 1 

Room 101 Bo, 087(1 

San Fl'Blls:ISCO, Cl\ 9411(1 

Email :alucsf.edu 

BLAC~ $rOP, 
LIVE S MP• 
fflATTCR HArr 

Please note: This email/fax message, lnclur:ling any attachments, Is for the sole use of the Intended reclplent(s) and m,w contain confir:lential and prlvileger:/ Tnformatlon. Any 
unauthorlzer:I review, use, disclosure or distribution Is prohibited, If you are not the Intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-ma/1/fax and destroy a/I copies of 
the original message. 

J;,, Please consider the environment before printing this- e-mail 
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From: fenwayhealth.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2022 7:36 AM PDT 
To: Deutsch , Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Subject: Re: Invitation to present at Fenway HMS 2022 Transgender Health Course 

This Message Is From an External Sender 
Thfs message came rFem outslde your organlzatlon. 

Hey Maddie, 

Hope all is well and that you had a great WPATH conference! I wanted to touch base about slides for the conference next 
week. Let me know if you 'have those and if there's anything I can help with. Thanks! 

I Deputy Director - Division of Education and Training I Pronouns: He or They 
The Fenway Institute I Ansln Building I 1340 Boylston St. I Boston, MA 02215 
Office: ■■■■■ I Www.lqbtqiahealtheducation .org 

i3D TrlE F~N'WA" iNSTITt.JTE: 

rM~ TANT llOTlCE EmoH 1s 11:.a a sec.L1,r.:: mea11s of r~mmun1catmr,,~ U1~h::fur~1 Ctlr,tld1 I\WIW r eonnol th? a.;;u1ed f\leas-e de., rtut u.,,~ E--m,1H i , :irt1tr1un1Latt r~yarmn an, 
ptriU.i;lc.:rl mer.tel hea lth ot n"h?..tHo..l kJticr•m.s T.h1'1t me$!i,il~~ 1s intcnJE!.d rci, use ;olc.l~ b~• tMt. a:.rssuJf'i en ent1~• tb wt 1c.rn It 1.s nodreSSi~G ~nY may ;:a,f'1lain ~rHuh~.rtci.l arm 
connc,enn1d lr\h1rmMi.1in th,,t 1a prute..:.u-o 1Jf'IL1►1• i.1;it► ,,111.1 fedil!f"&41 la~ 1 '11'ii1 d 1i \ urroutr,1.J f.U-<J a_f..,tlo11Lu e rna\f re9ulf 11, ,~1dl f1P.'1e11lJ-=1, It VM.i DfE' ,,,,, tn6 i11t~nt'l~d r(J1:,1p1sr'!L 

the ~rr-olovce or agE."nt rP.sprmslt:i1e tor delP1 ennq It ~ he 1n.ten.dcl1 riPc1prent. f'DU ai,-e hereby no.tt~ifl.d ttlat iU1, dlit.fD" .... Hre o.,r~ 1ng nr d1.SS1:1ri11nstlafl o~ ti"Hi mra.rmc.t)L"Hl •-' 

-3cr,ctlv pf'(,hlbited U fO'-l hiJ,11I:.< irec. 11.1,~d th1s 11'h!S.:iclge 1n errnr, p lea-:e ,mt1ff tt,!!' '!IE'flder immi:dm.t:el, ~o :lfT'il ll1Je fm rntum or oe9tn;c,tmn ol the<;:~ dor.urnents, 

From: fenwayhealth .org> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2022 1:27 PM 
To: Deutsch, Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Subject: Re: Invitation to present at Fenway HMS 2022 Transgender Health Course 

Hel lo Maddie, 

Thanks so much again for all your work and collaboration with us. 

I wanted to check in on slides for your upcoming conference presentation . If possible1 could you send those to us by this 
Friday (9/16)? Please let me know. 

Thanks so much! -•From: fenwayhealth.org> 
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2022 8:44 AM 
To: Deutsch, Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Subject: Re: Invitation to present at Fenway HMS 2022 Transgender Health Course 

Hello again Maddie , 

I hope you're having a wonderful summer so far! Thanks again for confirming the information below. 

As I mentioned last month, we'd like to collect yourslides for your presentation at our Advandng Excellence in 
Transgender Hea'lth conference by September 9. 2022. 

You can send your s lides directly to me via email, dropbox link, google drive link, or any other method that mighl be easiest 
If you have questions, or if there's any way I can be helpful, p'lease let me know. 

Thank you again for your participation In the conference , and I look forward to reviewing your slides In one month! -From: Deutsch , Madelfne <Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Friday, August 5, 2022 9:06 PM 
To :■■■■■■■■■@tenwayheallh .org> 
Subject: Re: Invitation to present at Fenway HMS 2022 Transg.ender Health Course 

Hello! Sorry for the delay. Please see below and' attached . 
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Best, 

Maddie 

Bio: Maddie Deutsch, MD, MPH is a Professor of Clin ical Family & Community Medicine at the University of California - San 
Francisco, where she is the Medical Director of the UCSF Gender Affirming Health Program. She is the President of the US 
Professional Association for Transgender Health (USPATH) and the Chapter Lead for Primary Care in the World 

Professional Association for Transgender Health (WPATH) Standards of Care, 8th Version . Dr. Deutsch has served as Pl or 
Co-I on numerous studies fn the field of transg.ender health. She has authored or co-authored more than 40 peer reviewed 
publications and numerous textbook chapters . 

Headshot attached 

Objectives : 

1. Recognize key considerations in cancer screening for trans and gender expansive individuals 
2. Descrfbe approaches to perioperative hormone management 
3 . Interpret available data on cardfovascular rtsk fn the context of gender affirming hormone therapy 

From: fenwayhealth .org> 
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2022 4:49 AM 
To: Deutsch, Madeline <Madeline.Oeutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Subject: Re: Invitation to present at Fenway HMS 2022 Transgender Health Course 

This Message Is From an External Sender 
This message came from oulside your org.anizalfon. 

First, I'm so sorry to hear you were sick, but I hope the time off was restorative. 

For bio and objectives you can send those directly to me, and we'll upload those on our end . 

Thanks l - I Deputy Director - Divislon of Education and Train ing I Pronouns : He or They 
The Fenway Instltute I Ansln Bulldlng I 1340 Boylston St. I Boston, MA 02215 
Office : ■■■■■I I www. lgbtglahea ltheducation.org 

SD THE FENWAY INSTIHJTE 

EMPORfAN'T NOTIC'f l:rT,11111'5 ~o· ,;1. ,:;'t'1,.Llt l? 1T1~•1ns or ~..1rnn1u1,JQ)t11ln: tJ1ert-,L,1 j .:-t'r1f'l.:fC1."U"l•l1' Gmnot tie .s~, 1cir.l r·~(!f~ nt, not o~e .e-m,l, h) ,:umrr1lmK,)t ~ 1eyn,c1n~ en, 

o.Ol:ecit:!'i;f rn"='nttil Mt-ij lth o• rtl"!Cllcal ooncl.!ms. Thts: f1'..-~gc 1s 1nli"F"d~tl f~1 W:. ►! '!-itJtcly l..iy ,ie p~~on or L.:f'tt1ty tu wl10H• 11 1::- dl1dr~ssed' jRIJ nlcSY l.1.lt tl..'ufl &.1nwh~.-..1t:"d ~11J 
con~1dent1al 1r,to1Tnat1on that is proterted und~ 5lat t" ~nd te,,era l la~1 :md a 11v unaulhottzi!:!d d l 9c◄osure mi.1y re~1Jtt 1n •ega l pentl ltle-s. It vau ~f'e not tne in~nae-d f'etir,,ient, ,,, 
t~11::: !!lrnCIU\I~~ or- c::191:::,.,t re,ptUtt;lbllE fur df'lrvt!n1,q It tt-1 tht? 1ntc,1ded r'!!:'.C.•plc,.,t you a:~ t'lc11rf:!!lby f'"lttfie.d ti,at C'f'IV d1s.r.:k1~ure tt.ipvtt,g ~r ,:Hli.st:1mtr1at101, " r ~h1:; tnfmrt1111t1rJ1'1 1• 

$triC,J'i,1 ('If 1hllJ1l t11::L rr YOU ~in'Vlli' r~•t,'!'l\'~d 1h,,5, m;:i:,5a9~ 11, ••rror~ t'IIPi::!S.'f-' flC1tlfy the ~t'n(Jf•r •rr11"nPrll~t•·dy t~ ~,r~l1Qf"! fi:tr ft'~t•lfl', or C,!:"'~tr\.!dtr,r, of t),F.;t.~ ()r'J;.t.,1,n~1~t.:) 

From: Deutsch, Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch@Ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Saturday, July 30, 2022 1 :26 AM 
To: ■■■■■■■■■t@fenwayheallh .org> 
Subject: Re: lnvltation to present at Fenway HMS 2022 Transgender Health Course 

I'm sorry for the delay. I'm just working through a backlog after being out with covid followed by pre-planned time off. I've 
logged into the portal and updated my disc·iosures, but there does not seem to be any other option for me to do things like 
update bio or objectives. Any thoughts? 
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C !iil O 8 "''"' 

Course Manager 

Active History 

Requires Action 

madellne deutsch 
[r11e1q(.lf1C)'M~J.t1;lQ No courses require you1 action 

Courses 

Advancing Excellence in Transgender Health: A 

Course for the Whole Care Team 
734725 -2301 

Doe: January 24th, 2022 

Start October 13th, 2022 

Status: Open 

6'1, 1 l .. mor• 

Shol'ing 1 • 1 of 1 

From: fenwayheallh.org> 
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 8:19 AM 
To: Deutsch, Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Subject: Re: Invitation to present at Fenway HMS 2022 Transgender Health Course 

This Message Is From an External Sender 
This message came from outside your organizalio~. 

Hello again , 

,- Leamer madellne deutsch 

I've received some clarity around the MyCE login . Since you presented last year, you can visit the website here 
(bttps:/Jmyce,hms.harvard.edu/portal). You can either login with last year's information (if you recall it), or reset the password 
and login that way. Everything should be on the porta l from there. 

Thank you so much! - I Deputy Di rector - Division of Education and Training I Pronouns : He or They 
The Fenway Institute I Ansln Bui lding I 1340 Boylston St. I Boston, MA 02215 
Offi ce : ■■■■■I I www lgbtgiahealtheducation .org 

8D THE FENWAY INSTITUTE 

lMPOR.TANT NOTlCE Ernall Is 11r,l ~ !it!t.ure: rneat1s of mrnmu,,lcatlur1; tt1e,eh>re, ecmHderttlaHLy cannot be c:Hi&ured P~EdSf: do ,,ot us.e e.·rnaU tu cumr,1ur,teate rl!gardlrig ~ov 
proter.tl!d •wmtal health or n,edi1;al ronc•rns. This mesSoge 1s ln!eM"d f,1r use snlely by the persnn or enbty tn whom ll Is addr~ssed and may ~~ntaln privilegcn anrT 
,unrldentlal lrtform~llon that 1s proteaeo uncte< sl~L" ar,Q federal law. on!l .,,ny unaut~om~a disclosure may rt:,Ult 11, legal 11enalIles. If you are no\ t~e 111t~, ,ded •ec1~1e11t, or 
the emol0yee gr agent re,nonslblc for dellvenng It to the Intended reclpl':nt. you ~re 11ereby n0t1t1ed that any disclosure copying or dissem,nation of t111, intormation 1s 
strictly i,rohlbtteu. tr you have received Lhi> messa~e 11, error please mitJfy Lh• sender 1mmed1aLely Lo arrange for return or destruwor, of these documents 

From: Deutsch , Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 8:55 PM 
To: fenwayhealth.org> 
Cc: il■■@fenwayhealth .org> : ■■■■■■■■1§2fenwayhealth .org> 
Subject: Re: Invitation to present at Fenway HMS 2022 Transgender Health Course 

Hello, thanks for reaching out. I'd be honored to present. I've recently updated my slides on this topic so it will be ve.ry 
current. 

Best, 

Maddie 
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From: fenwayhealth.org> 
Sent: Friday, June 1 0, 2022 11 :59 AM 
To: Deutsch, Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Cc: ■■■■■■■■■■■■t@fenwayhealth .org>; 
Subject: Invitation to present al Fenway HMS 2022 Transgender Health Course 

This Message Is From an External Sender 
This message came fi'om outside your org_anization. 

Dear Dr. Deutsch, 

fenwayhealth.org> 

On behalf of myself and the course directors. ■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■, I am writing to 
invite you to present at the 8th annual "Advancing Excellence in Transgender Health" conference organized by The Fenway Institute 
as a Harvard Medical School accredited course, to be held October 13, 2022, through October 16, 2022 , In order to ensure I-he 
health and wellbeing of our participants and speakers, this year we will once again host our conference virtually. 

The course will begin with a pre-conference training, from 1pm-6:30pm on Thursday, October 13th, for attendees who would like to 
access a few basic training sessions before the full three-day conference. 

We are hoping you could present on "Prfmary and Preventative Health Needs for Transgender People" onFriday, October 14th, 
2022, from 12:30 PM to1 :30 PM (EST). We are happy to help think through how to organize, re-title, and/or structure the session •if 
needed. 

Please let us know if you are available and interested in presenting at this year's conference by June 22nd. 

learning objecttves and citations for your session will be due in July. Also. as a part of our commitment to equity and economic 
justice, we are ottering a $1 ,000 honorarium for all presenters. An invoice and W9 will need to be submitted for payment. 

I look forward to hearing back from you. 

Many than'ks in advance. and best wishes, -
I Deputy Dfrector - Division of Education and Training I Pronouns: He or rhey 

The Fenway Institute I Ans1n Building I 1340 Boylston St. I Boston, MA 02215 
Office : ■■■■■I I www. lgbtgiahealtheducation.org 

BIJ -HE FENWAY INSTITUTE 

rM?OftTAN1 NOT1C~ _ fman 1~ nn· a 5tc.lJI 1; "1eon.s of (nrnmunl(1:d10n' tt1ereJl.:'T e, vintJ,1E"hai1ty ~nnot r1f! a,'iwred_ ~f:~_!;i(!: '11'.l nti? 05,f_ ~~ma.ii tn ._-nmrnunicat~ 1·eqan,,ng an, 

;,tot,;c,..,C! ,ner,t~I he.,IL11 o, medic,,! v:,ncem,,, Tt,,~ ~•~<1{ll~ ,.s Inte."'-1e.d ro, ~ ~~le.I) bv t11e ,ierS1>fI or ~r,t,t~ 10 wl,om It b dddrt:s,;;:W ,nil mav cOOLa,n tuwll~li,ed OJ"1 

c:nirt~1"ent1al 1r,tormat1on that 4,; prntedf'i:J U<lde,- '-latP ~nd t,e,jeral low, and any Uf'i.:"1Ulh11n12d dtsci'lt;"i.ire may re,1.1lt 111 •,r;,,gal penaltJec;. lf 1/J."'LJ Of'Ee nut tne mten~d roaµtent, 1lr 

the ~r,,ploye~ 01 ~ge-nt re~ponslble for deh",en1 1a It to tilt? 1~to.::flt1c,1 ,ec1p1e-nt. ,100 ,~ tr ,-eby riotified tl~al al"lv <Ji\;.C:lu~u,I!, rnµv1r,o m di5s.en"lint1tion or tih to:,; t,,rut11h~tt0,, i& 

su iC'11\• Ptt'lhlb1Lt!,::t (f v~v ha"V>E< rnce1v!:!d th1:> rrr~~Sage ,n error plea.st!' f'tOt1ty LtiE ~~f1dl:!r ,mmedh11t~ly l'tl .ein·a1,~e ror ~tu", ot (lE!Stf'l!rtlon or thes.~ rJOctH'fu~.1,t:s_ 
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From: epic.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2022 8:19 AM PDT 
To: Deutsch, Madeline <Ma • 

. . 
"' . . 

CC: 

.c 
.org>; 

ph.org>; 
sfdph .or 

Subject: RE: Epic immersion at UCSF / SFOPH 

This Message Is From an External Sender 
This message came from oul~ide your organizati on, 

This should work for most of us here at tpic as well. 
the trip. if possible . ... 
From: Deutsch , Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: October 2 2 ·4 PM 

epic.com> 
Subject: Re: Epic immersion at UCSF / SFDPH 

External Mail 

Great. EplC team, how does this work for you? 

Maddie 

From: @sfdph.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 9:07 AM 

epic.com> 

This Message Is From an External Sender 
This message came from outside your organization. 

Yes, this should work. 

may not be able to attend , but we'll do our best to get him on 
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Primary Care Director of Equity and Care Experience 

333 Valencia Street. San Franc,sco, CA 94103 

sfllealthnetwork,oro 

pronouns: sl1e/they 

S n ran isco 
Health Network 

This e-ma I ,s Intended lor !he recipient only If you receive lh,s e•ma,I rn error, notify the sender and destroy lhe e­
mail 1mmecllately D1sclosu1e ol lhe PHI contained herein may subJecl lhe chsdos"r lo r.,vll or c111rnn~I penalties winer 
state ~no feueral privacy !aws. 

e ic.com> 
Subject: Re: Epic immersion at UCSF / SFDPH 

Ok - it sounds like after Jan 20 and before mid-Feb works for - Does that time frame work for everyone else? 

MO I she/her/hers 
Assistant Professor of Neurology 
Neurohosf)italist Division, UCSF I SFGH 
Ohector, SFGH Neurology lnpatienl Services 
Co-D1teclor, UCSF Global Neu,ology, Neuto•lnfectlous Diseases, Health Equity (BALANCE) 
faeulty Affiliate. Center for the Study of Adversity and Cardiovascular lllsease (NURTURE) 

San Francisco General 

Hospital and Trauma Center 

1001 l'olrero Ave Building 1 

Room 101. Bw 0870 

San Fra11r1s00, CA 9411 U 

Phone. 828,2OEi•J762 

Email @ucsf.edu 

Please note: This email/fax message, Including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended reclp/ent(s) and may contain confident/a/ and privileged Information. Any 
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. Jf you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail/fax and destroy all copies of 
the or/gfnal message. 

~ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

From: - - @ucsf.edu> 
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Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 5:31 PM 
To: 

@sfdph.org>: 
g)sfdph.org>; -

e ic.com> 
pie immersion at UCSF I SFDPH 

Hi all, 
What if we targeted late January/ early February? 
That way•••• would (hopefully) be able to attend , and that would give us all lime to ensure folks are available. 

- do you have any restrictions during that time? I was hoping to secure a time when you would be 
available to talk through some of the build issues we've encountered. 
Thanks, -- MO I she/her/hers 
Ascslst nt Professor of Neurology 
1'-le11rot1ospll;,list Oivision, UCSF I SFGH 
Dlre1:tor, FGti Neurology Inpatient SP.rvlces 
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

110 I Polrero Av~ GulldInr1 I 

: ao FrE1nG1Sco, ( A 94 1 Hl 

@ur..sfedu 

Please note: This email/fax message, Including any attacnments, is for the sole use of the intended reclplent(s) and may contain confident/al and privileged information, Any 
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution Is prohibited, If you are not the Intended recipien t, please contact the sender by reply e-ma/1/fax and destroy all copies or 
the or/glna/ message. 

~ Please consider he MVironment b~fore printing U,ls e-mail 

From: .kenison@sfdph.org> 
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 11 :22 AM 

adeline <~M-a~d~=~~=~=~= 

ic.com> 
pie ImmersIon at UCSF / SFDPH 

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
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Primary Ca re Director of Equity and Ca re Experience 

333 Valencia Street. San Francisco CA 94103 

slhealllmetwork ore 

pronouns: she/they 

S n ran isco 
Health Network 

H 

Th is e-mail ,s ,n10ndc<1 !or !Ile recip ient onlv If you rece,ve this c-m01I In error, nol1ty tho sender and destroy lhe e­
m,iil immE'dlamly DiscIoswe of ttie PHI : ontaine1J l •'=>re111 may 3ubIecl tht> cllscll,ser tu ~IvI I or cI1minaI peni!IUes under 
stale anel federal privacy taw~ 

From: Deutsch , Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Thursda Se !ember 22 2022 12:12 PM 
T 

- (UCSF)· 
@sfdph.org> 

Cc @epic.com> 
Subject: Re: Epic immersion at UCSF I SFDPH 

Great, thanks ■ for describing the landscape, and others for replies. Let's please agree that 9127 is the deadline for 
interested entities to provide lime blocks. Anyone not providing a time block by then will have to wait and see what the 
finalized block is and then fit in accordingly. 

Other than holiday weeks, and regarding the Gender Affirming Health Program at Montgomery St, I do not have any full 
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

From: m> 
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 10:27 AM 
To: 
<Madeline.Deutsch 

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

We have a number of immersion trips planned for some other organizations before the end of the year. If we would like to get this 
scheduled before the end of the year, we could probably make that happen but■■■■■ and I may not be included in the group 
of folks Epic is able to send due to other conflicts (other Epic development responsibilities, additional immersion trips) . So we 
COULD stTII do before the end of the year, but other folks 

If we started looking towards the beginning of next year, there mfght be some more flexibil ity in who is able to attend (- and 
myself might be able to attend), but ultimately, we can adjust based on what works best for UCSF and SFDPH. 

Epic I Technical Services I EpicCare Ambu latory I He/Him/His 
@epic.com I 

Upcoming outages: 9/15-9/21 (WPATH), 9/30-10/3, 12/5-12/9, 12/19-12/30 

From <tl ffany.kenison@sfdph.org> 
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 11 ;52 AM 

e le.com> 
Subject: Re: Epic immersion at UCSF I SFDPH 

External Mail 

Good Morning , 

eline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu>:-

I'm In process of identifying some potential locations from Primary Care. There may be a preference to consider a smaller 
off-campus/community clinic rather than on-campus. 

If there is a strong preference for an on-campus clinic at the General, we car1 certainly include that as well. 

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

@sfaoh.org 

333 Valencia Street. San Franc,sco, CA 94103 

slllealthnetwork.oro 

pronouns: sl1e/they 

S n rancisco 
Health Network 

• PUf:l IC ell TH 

l hi~ e,-mall ,s mtendetl lnr 1hr. recipIenI only If y,iu I er.e,ve 1h16 e-mail In errcir, ncillly tile sender ancl deslroy (hs e­
mell immediately Diselosure of the PHI oontained herein may sub)ecl tr1e cHsclose, to clvll or cnminal panalties uncier 
,tarf Rnd f P.tJP.ml prwacv raws 

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

I am adding in from SF DPH Primary Care . 

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
Neurohospllahs-t Division, UCSF I SFGH 
Director, SFGH Neurology lnpa1len1 Services 
Co-O1teclor, UCSF Global Newology. Neuro-lnfectlous Diseases, Health Equity (BALANCE) 
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

J,, Please co~slder the environ men before pnntlng this e-mail 

From: Deutsch, Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 8:14 PM 

Subject: Re: - immersion at UCSF I SFDPH 

Hello all , 

@sfdph.org>; 
@sfd ph .org>; 

I met with Will this week at the WPATH conference. We need to get on this right away. In the months that have passed 
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

Maddie Deutsch. MD, MPH 
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

Subject: RE: Epic immersion al UCSF I SFDPH 

This Message Is From an External Sender 
This message came from outside your organization. 

Adding in - from UCSF, we'll want to make sure someone from his team is included in the preparation for this visit. 

- 1 did discuss this with few months back and they said after the Marin go live would be fine. 
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I think the next steps would be to schedu'le some time with IT and Operational leads to further refine the agenda- en! over. 

Epicl Willow Inpatient & Inventory I Technica l Services I 
UserWeb • Galaxy • SherJock • Nova • Analyst Toolkits •Report Repository •Print Group Encyclopedia 

sf.edu>; Deutsch, Madeline < 
g)epic.com >; 

2 sfd h.or >; @sfdph.org 
sfd h.or 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: Epic immersion at UCSF / S'FDPH 

Circling back to this, post UGM. ~ 

As- mentioned, we're planning an immersion trip at UCSF that will include shadowing at Maddie's clinic on a Wednesday 
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

I'm attaching a real tentative customer itinerary for an idea of what we' re looking for and the SGN Immersion agenda template 
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

EpicQuality Mangement I EpicCare Inpatient - Orders 
GLG Coordinator - Orders I Immersion Coordinator - SGN Workgroup 

Upcoming Outa3es: NIA 

,,J;,,. Please conslde, the environment before printing a-mails. 

From: -~ @ucsf.edu> 
Sent: August 22, 2022 11 :05 AM 

• adeljne. □eutsc 

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
For those interested in hosting, please respond to this emai l with potentia l blocks of dates that would work well so we can 
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
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2022 9:30 AM PDT 
To: Deutsch, Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Subject: Re: WPATH SOCS changes, socia l work flow, discharge planning 

Hi Maddie, 

Thank you for this important update! And, thank you for including me in the email. I will start to do this letter writing in my 
practice to advocate for the desired/needed surgery. 

This is really exciting to have - join - congratulations! -Thanks, -
From: Deutsch , Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Sunday, October 2, 2022 10:34 PM 

@ucsf.edu>; 
ucsf.edu>; 

ucsf.edu> 
Cc: - · --=-~ucsf.edu>;- --~ucsf.edu> 
Subject: WPATH SOCS changes, social work flow, discharge planning 

Hel lo all , 

ucsf.edu>; -
✓ucsf. edu>; 

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

1. We would like - to work directly with discharge planning , when appropriate, to assist with postop needs, for 
example, finding a trans-affirming SNF, making sure IHSS workers are trans-inclusive, making sure social supports 
actual ly show up etc .... Can you please each provide the contact for your discharge planning teams? Ideally, - wil l 
be able to shadow these teams to better understand their flow. 

2. - wou ld like to observe surg ica l cases, to become more familiar with the procedures and after-care needs. Are any 
of you able to host her for OR cases? Ideally, she wil l fo llow the patient from pre-op to PACU, and to the floor if an in­
patient case. 

3. Once up and running, - will round on inpatients wi th high psychosocia l needs. We will work out a mechanism for 
this. 

Thank you for all you do. 

Maddie 

Maddie Deutsch, MD, MPH 
Professor of Clinica l Family & Community Medicine 
Medi cal Di rector, UCSF Gender Affinning Health Program 
UC F Health Physician Co- Lead for Diversity, Equity, Inclusion, and Belonging 
University of California - San Francisco 
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President , US Professional Association for T ransgender Health 

1725 Montgomery St, Suite 250 
San Francisco, CA 941 11 
415-797-7136 phone 
415-353-3399 fax 
Madel i 11 e. Deutsch@ucs f. edu 
transcare.ucsf.edu 
profilcs.ucsf.cdu/madcl ine.dcutsch 
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@epic.com> 
2022 9:55 AM PDT 

e ic.com>; Deutsch, Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch 

Subject: RE: Epic immersion at UCSF / SFDPH 

This Message Is From an External Sender 
This message came from oul~ide your organlzatlo~. 

ucsf.edu>; 
sfdph 

sfdph.org>; 
ucsf.edll>; 
sfdph.org> 

It sounds like my customer is pushing their Hyperdrive migration back until later in the year, so I THINK late January should work out 
for me . 

~ ervices I EpicCare Ambulatory I He/Him/His 
@epic.com I 

Upcoming outages: 9115-9/21 (WPATH), 9/30-1013, 12/5-12/9, 12/19-12/30 

From: epic.corn> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 10:20 AM 
To: Deutsch, Madeline <Madeline.Deutsc'h@ucsf.edu>; 
... ••l@ucsf.edu>; 

@epic.com>: 

sfd h.or > 
Cc: epic.com> 
Subject: RE: Epic immersion at UCSF / SFDPH 

This should work for most of us here at Epic as well. 
the trip, if possible. 

-From: Deutsch , Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: October 2, 2022 5:42 PM 
To: 

' 

External Mail 

Great. EplC team, how does this work for you? 

Maddie 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 9:07 AM 

e ic.com> 

This Message Is From an External Sender 

• may not be ab le to attend , but we'll do our best to get him on 
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This message came from outside your organization. 

Yes, this should work. 

Primary Care Director of Equity and Care Experience 

@sfdoh.org 

333 Valencia Street. San Francisco, CA 94103 

sftmalthnetwork.oro 

pronouns: she/they 

San Francisco 
Health Network 

Tn1s e-mail Is 111tended for the recipient only. lfymr receive th,s e-mail tn error, notify the sender and destroy thee-
11\ail 1mme/1lately Olsclosure cf the PHI conta,ned lie,eln may sUtJJ<:'CI !11& d,scloser to civil or criminal l)enalt,e!.s under 
state and federal privacy laws 

From: - · (ci)ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 9:08 AM 

Cc: @epic.com> 
Subject: Re: Epic immersion at UCSF / SFDPH 

Ok - it sounds like after Jan 20 and before mid-Feb works for - Does that ti me frame work for everyone else? 

MO I she/her/hers 
Assistant Professor of Neurology 
Neurohospltallst Division, UCSF I SFGH 
Director, SFGH Neurology Inpatient Services 
Co-Olree1or, UCSF Global Neurology, Neuro-lnfec!lous Diseases, Health Equity (BALANCE) 
Faculty Affiliate, Center for the Study of Adversity and Cardiovascular Disease (NURTURE} 

San Francisco General 

Hospllal and Trauma Center 

100 I Potrero /lw Bullwni:i I 

R.oom 101 B<JX lt87U 

San Francisco, C/1941 )() 

Phone, 6W-206-,i62 

ms11 @ucst.edu 

Please note: This email/fax message, including any attachments, Is for the sole use of the Intended recipient(s) and may contain confident/a/ and privileged information. Any 
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unauthorized review, use, disclosure or d/strlbul/on is prohibited, I f you are not the Intended recipient, please conracr the sender by reply e-ma/1/fax and destroy a// copies of 
the orlglnai message. 

~ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

@sfdp 

- = 

@epic.com> 
Subject: Re: Epic immersion at UCSF / SFDPH 

Hi all , 
What if we targeted late January/ early February? 
~~"."ould (hopefully) be able to attend , and that would give us all time to ensure folks are available. 
~ - do you have any restrictions during that time? I was hoping to secure a time when you wou ld be 
available to talk through some of the build issues we've encountered . 
Thanks, -- MO I she/her/hers 
Assistant Professor of Neurology 
Neuroho$pitallst Division, UCSF I SFGH 
Ohector, SFGH Neurology l11palienl Services 
Co•Dirnclor UCSF Glotrnl Neurology Neurr,•lnlectroui. Diseases, nealth E:qul y \0ALANCf:/ 
Faculty Affiliate. Cenl~r tor the Study of Adversity and CardiollasclJlar Disease (NURTURE) 

San Francisco General 

Hospital and Trauma Center 

1001 r•o11P.rn 1wc 6ullclin~ 1 

Roor1, 101 B,;,1 0870 

3ao fmnnso1>, 1.,A '14110 

hone. 1328-'.lOb-371','' 

@ucsf.edu 

Please note: This emall/fax message, lncludlng any attachments, Is for the sole use of the Intended reclplent(s) and may contain confident/al and privileged information. Any 
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited, if you are not the Intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e•mai//fax and destroy ell copies of 
the or/glnal message. 

~ Please consider the environment before printing tt1Is e•mail 

Cc: @epjc.com> 
Subject: Re: Epic immersion at UCSF / SFDPH 

This Message Is From an External Sender 
This message came from outside your organization. 

Good Morning , 

Thanks for the updates. 

From SFDPH/SFHN primary care , we would recommend spending some time with Castro Mission Health Center, which is a 
community primary care location. We are relatively flexible. Would also not recommend a holiday week, but otherwise, no 



UCSF-DCNF-00533

Obtained via CPRA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Obtained via CPRA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

significant date restrictions. We can be flexible on the day/time of week so can see depending on the week what may work 
best with other schedule restrictions . 

We can consider additional clinics as well if there is interest in a campus-based clinic at ZSFG or other locations. 

Primary Care Director of Equity and Care Experience 

@sfClpn.org 

333 Valencia Street. San FrancisCQ, CA 94103 

slheallhnetwork.oro 

pronouns: sl1e/they 

San Francisco 
Health Network 

lff;11, f' H 

TIiis a-mall ls intended ror the rec1p ,e,1t only, If you 1aO>'l1Vf' h,s e-marl m error, nc,t1ry the sander and destroy (M .,_ 
marl ,mmediately o,salosure ,,1 the PHI cc,nta111ed 1,emln may sub1~<.1 l11& d1s,:1c,se, to clVI I or c, ,m,nal ,enau,es- ,1n,1.,, 
slate and \sderal pnv,ocy !aw 

From: Deutsch, Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Thursdavj Seotemb~: 22, 2022 12: 12 PM 

Cc: 
Subject: Re:- mmersion at UCSF I 

Great, thanks - for describing the landscape, and others for replies . Let's please agree that 9/27 is the deadline for 
interested entities to provide time blocks_ Anyone not providing a time block by then wi ll have to wait and see what the 
finalized block is and then fit in accordingly. 

Other than holiday weeks, and regarding the Gender Affirming Health Program al Montgomery St, I do not have any full 
weeks where I will not have at least one day of availability looking ahead into the Spring. 

Best, 

Maddie 

Maddie Deutsch, MD, MPH 
Professor of Cl inical Family & Commun Tty Medicine 



UCSF-DCNF-00534

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
Madeline.Deutsch@uc.sf.edu 
transcare.ucsf.edu 
profiles.ucsf.edulmadeline.deutsch 

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

- e 

We have a number of immersion trips planned for some other organizations before the end of the year. If we would like to get this 
scheduled before the end of the year, we could probably make thal happen but■■■■■ and I may not be included in the group 
of folks Epic ls able to send due to other conflicts (other Ep1c development responsibilities, addltional immersion trips). So we 
COULD still do before the end of the year, but other folks 

If we started looking towards the beginning of next year. there might be some more flexibility in who 1s able to attend ~nd 
myself might be able to attend), but ultimately, we can adjust based on what works best for UCSF and SFDPH. 

Epic I Technica l Services I EpicCare Ambulatory I He/Him/His 
- @epic.com I 
Upcoming outages: 9/15--9/21 (WPATH), 9/30-10/3, 12/5-12/9, 12/19-12/30 

From sfd h.or > 
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 11 :52 AM 

Cc: 
Subject: Re 

External Mail 

Good Morning, 

(UCSF 
1@epic.com>; 
om>; 

• • • 

_'_• l • 

mrnersion at UCSF I 

eline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu>;­

@Sfciph.org>; -

I'm in process of identifying some potential locations from Primary Care. There may be a preference to consider a smaller 
off-campus/community clinic rather than on-campus. 

If there is a strong preference for an on-campus clinic at the General, we can certainly include that as well. 

Just to confirm, we are looking for one primary care site? 

Regardless, we have rnulllple clinics that would be great for this type of visit so regardless of the week, I am certain we can 
have a primary care site participate. 

Best, 
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-
Primary Care Director of Equity and Care Experience 

n@sfdoh.org 

333 Valencia Street, San Francisco, CA 94103 

sfhea 111, network. ora 

pronouns: she/lhey 

San Francisco 
He lth Network 

This e-mail ,s Intended !or lhe recipient only If yau receive lh,s e-ma,1 In error, notify the sencler anti destroy the e• 
rna1I 1mmedlately P1sr~as1J1 e ol !he PHI conta1nerJ h,;rein may sObJecl lhe chscloser lo r.,vll or c111mn~I penalties tmrler 
;tale aflc fP.<JP.rnl J!rl\lRCV lawc 

From: - • @ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 9:25 AM 

Subject: Re: Epic immersion at UCSF / SFDPH 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 

ram SF DPH Primary Care. 

@sfdph.org>; 

please respond by3/27 with blocks of dates during which Epic can come shadow either at 
The General or other locations in the network to understand how we collect SO/GI and pain-points in that process . I know 
this is an active effort on our parts right now to optimize collection, so this is a great opportunity. 

Epic folks - I'm assuming we are targeting before the end of the calendar year, but please let us know if there are more 
specific windows of time you'd be available, and we can hone availability based on that. 

Thanks, - MO I she/her/hers 
Assistant Profossor of Neurology 
Neurohospllallst Division, UCSF I SFGII 
Director, SFGH Neurology Inpatient ScNices 
Co-Olnn:;101, UCSF Global Neu10!09y, Neuro-lnfectlous Diseases, Health Equity (BALANCE) 
t acuity Affiliate Center for the Study of Adversity and Cardiovascular Disease (NURTUAE) 

San Francisco General 
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ltosplla1 ancl Trauma Center 

,on I f'otrero Ave Buildrng 1 

.-.:rimr, 1111 B• , mi7t, 

3an Franctso,. , GA 04 1111 

Erm111-■■■~@;il.u\!lcs;.§f.if.ee'.fdl!!.o 

Please note: This email/fax message, lncludlng any attachments, is for the sole use of the Intended redplent(s) and m,w contain confidenti<ll and prMleged Information. Any 
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distrlbu!fon Is prohibited, If you are not the Intended reclpfent, please contact the sender by reply e-rna/1/fax and destroy a// copies of 
t/\e or/gfna/ message, 

r;/,, Please consider the e,wlronmenl before pnnttng tl1Is e-mail 

From: Deutsch , Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 8:14 PM 

@sfaph.org>; 

Cc: 
Subject: Re: Epic immersion at UCSF I SFDPH 

Hel lo all , 

I met with Will this week at the WPA TH conference. We need to get on this right away. In the months that have passed 
since we began discussing this with EplC, they have used their "slot'' for a trip out west with a scheduled visit at Stanford, 
where they will be spending a week. We may have missed the boat for this year and need to act right away to get 
something on the schedule. EplC folks, I will host you any time on a Tues (telemed only), Wed , or Fri in my clinic. Others, 
please weigh in. Let's set a deadline of 9/27 for UCSFISFDPH people to respond to availability so we can get thfs crucial 
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
Made1ine.Deutsc1J@ucsf.edu 
tra nsca re . ucsf.edu 
profiles .ucsf.edulmadeline.deutsch 

From @epic.com > 
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2022 10:51 AM 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: Epic immersion at UCSF I SFDPH 

This Message Is From an External Sender 
This message came from outside your organization. 

Adding in rom UCSF, we'll want to make sure someone from his team is included in the preparation for this visit. 
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I did discuss this with ~nd ~ few months back and they said after the Marin go live would be fine. 

I think the next steps would be to schedule some lime with IT and Operational leads to further refine the agendas sent over. 

Epic! Willow Inpatient & Inventory I Technical Services I 
UserWeb • Galaxy · Sherlock · Nova • Analyst Toolkits •Report Repository •Print Group Encyclopedia 

From ic.com> 
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2022 12:10 PM 

====== • • Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu>; -

Subject: RE: Epic immersion at UCSF / SFDPH 

Circling back to this , post UGM. © 

:@sfdph.org >; 
• com>; 

@sfdph.org>: 
@sfdph.org> 

As - mentioned , we're planning an immersion trip at UCSF that wiU include shadowing at Maddie's clinic on a Wednesday 
afternoon and then to potentially a provider at the Child fr Adolescent Gender Center on either Tuesday or Thursday. 

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

I'm attaching a real tentative customer itinerary for an idea of what we're looking for and the SGN Immersion agenda template 
that I'll finalize once we've nailed down specifics . 

At Epic , it's our goal to have this trip completed before the end of 2022, ideally between the months of Oct-Dec, so that the trip 
isn't short notice. 

We appreciate your cooperation and support to make this trip happen and hope to hear for you soon. 

Thanks, 

EpicQuallty Mangement I EplcCare Inpatient • Orders 
GLG Coordinator Orders I Immersion Coordinator SGN Workgroup 
( 

Upcoming Outages: NIA 

~ Please consider the environment before printing e·malls, 

From: _ .. @ucsf.edu> 
Sent: August 22, 2022 11 :05 AM 

Subject: Epic immersion at UCSF / SFDPH 

External Mail 

Hi everyone, 
This is in follow-up to my prior emails about an immersive experience where members of Epic can shadow at UCSF & 
SFDPH and understand how we collect SO/GI as well as discuss what ts going well and ongoing pain points . 
I wanted to connect us all together on a single email chain lo fina lize dates since it will be over multiple sites and multiple 
dates. 
There are plans for Epic lo visit Maddie's clinic at UCSF on a Wednesday afternoon, and then potentially shadow a provider 
at the Child & Adolescent Gender Center on either Tuesday or Thursday. 
On the SFDPH side, I know we had talked about a visit to a primary care location and not sure if we also want to include an 
experience shadowlng inpatient registration since that its own unique workflows we are currently trying to optimize. 
For those interested in hosting , please respond to this email with potential blocks of dates that would work well so we can 
coordinate timing, and please feel free to add anyone I inadvertently missed on this email. 
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Thanks! - MO I she/her/hers 
Assistant Professor ol Neurology 
Neurohospltatist Division, UCSF I SFGH 
Olrnc:tor, SFGH Neurology lnpallen1 Services 
Co-Direclor. UCSF Global Neu1ology, Neuro-lnfeclfous Diseases, Health Equity (BALANCE) 
faculty Affiliate Center for the Study of Adversity and Cardiovascular Disease (NURTUl'lE) 

San Francfsco General 

Hospital and Trauma Center 

1001 Potrc10 Ave 81Jlitllr,cJ 1 

qoom 101 s~~ 0870 

~mall -

BlRttt S,<Jll 
LIV ES Mri 
mRTTt~ "" 

@ucsf.edu 

Please note: This email/fax message, including any attachments, Is for the sole use of the Intended reciplent(s) and m,,y contain confident/a/ and privileged informdtlon. Any 
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution Is prohibited, I f you are not the Intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-ma/1/fax and destroy all copies of 
the original message. 

~ Please consider the environment before pri nting this e-mail 
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From: Deutsch, Madeline on behalf of Deutsch , Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Tuesda October 04, 2022 12:22 PM PDT 
To: 

Maddie 

From: epic.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 9:55 AM 

Cc: epic.com> 
Subject: RE: Epic immersion at UCSF / SFOPH 

This Message Is From an External Sender 
This message came from outside your organization. 

• line.Deutsch@u 
>; 

••a>sf 
or >· 

u> 
ph.org> 

It sounds like my customer is pushing their Hyperdrive migration back until later in the year, so I THINK late January should work out 
for me. 

Epic I Technical Services I EpicCare Ambulatory I He/Him/His 
@epic.com I (608) 271-9000 

Upcoming outages: 9115-9/21 (WPATH), 9/30-10/3, 12/5-12/9, 12/19-12/30 

From: @epic.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 10:20 AM 
To: Deutsch, Madeline <Madeline.Deutsc·h ucsf.ed 

@ucs 
@epic.com>; 

~ ucsf.edu>; 
~ ph.org> 
Cc: •••••"1l•l@epfc.com> 
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
To: I I I 

Cc: e i~com> 
Subject: Re: Epic immersion at UCSF / SFDPH 

External Mail 

Great. EplC team, how does this work for you? 

may not be ab le to attend, but we'll do our best to get him on 

--S!o=~~· 

sfd h.org>; 
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Maddie 

From; @sfdph.org> 
Sent: Tuesda , Se tember 27, 2022 9:07 AM 

§)epic.com> 
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
333 Valencia Street, San Franciscc, CA 94103 
slhea Ith nel war~. oro 
pronouns· she/they 

San Francisco 
Health Network 

SAN RAl•;tlSCO O ,, NEN 01' Ui:lllL EA TH 

This &-mall •~ Intended for the reclp ,ent only If you receive this e-mail In en-or, notify lhe sender and deslroy (he e­
nall Immedlately D1sclos1ne or lhe PHI contained 11e1eln may sobfe<;I tne ctIscloser 1o civil or c111nInal penalties und r 

stale and federal prlvacy taws. 

From: -· @ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Mondav. Seotember 26. 2022 9:08 AM 

Cc: §)epic.com> 
Subject: Re: Epic immersion at UCSF / SFDPH 

Ok - it sounds like after Jan 20 and before mid-Feb works for- Does that time frame work for everyone else? 

MO I she/her/hers 
Assistant Proressor of Neurology 
Neurohospllallst Division, UCSF I SFGII 
Otrei;tor, SFGH Neurology Inpatient Services 
Co-Oirector, UCSF Global Neu, ology, Neuro-lnfei;tlous Oisease , Health Equity (BALANCE) 
Facul!y Affiliate Center for the Study of Adversity and Cardiovascular Disease (NURTURE) 

San Francisco General 
Hospital and Trauma Center 
001 Polrero Ave. Building 1 

R,iom 101. Bo. 0870 
Sao Francisco, CA 94110 
Phone I,28-206-376:i! 
Email - @ucsf.edu 

Please note: This email/fax message, /ncludlng any attachment's, Is for the sole use or the Intended rec/p/enc(s) and may contain confident/a/ and prlvl/eged Information. Any 
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail/fax and destroy all copies of 
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the original message. 

,./; Please consider the environment Mfore printing this e-mail 

From: _.,._ @ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 5:31 PM 
To: @sfdph.org>; Deutsch, Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu>: 

@epic.com>; @epic.com>; 

@sfdph.org>; 

Cc: 
Subject: Re: Epic immersion at UCSF / SFDPH 

Hi all , 
What if w~ te January I early February? 
That way--...,ould (hopefully) be able to attend , and that wou ld give us all time to ensure folks are available . 

- do you have any restrictions during that time? I was hoping to secure a time when you wou ld be 
available to talk through some of the build issues we've encountered. 
Thanks, - MO I she/her/hers 
Assistant rofessor of Neurology 
Neurohosplta!lst Division, UCSF I SFGH 
Director, SFGH Neurology lnpallen1 Services 
Co-DireClor. UCSF Global Neutology. Neuro-lnfectlous Diseases, Health Equlty (BALAl~CE) 
Faculty Affillale , Cenler !or rhe Study ol Adversity and Cardlovasculat Olse.ise (NURTURE) 

San Francisco General 
Hospital and Trauma Center 
100 I Potrero Av;:; Bull~111g I 
Roon, 101 Bo• 0870 
San f.ranr,~co. CA ~4111! 
Dt,i:,ne f.:21>-206-17G2 
·mall @ucsf.edu 

Please note: This email/fax message, lnclucJlng any attachments, Is for the sole use of the Intended rec/plen t(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any 
unauthor/zecJ review, use, c!isc/osure or cJ/stributlon ts prohlbitecJ. If you are not the /ntencJecJ rec/plent, please contact the senc!er by reply e-ma/1/fax ancJ c!estroy all copies of 
the original message. 

~ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

From @sfdph.org> 
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 11 :22 AM 
To: Deutsch, Madeline <=M=a,.,,d='-'======== 

ucsf.e 

e ic.com> 
Subject: Re: Epic immersion at UCSF I SFDPH 

This Message Is From an External Sender 
This message came from outside your organization. 

Good Morning, 

Thanks for the updates, 

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
333 Val@cia S1reet, San Francisco CA 94103 
sfh.,a11hnl\1wo•►i-t1m 
pronouns· st16/they 

San ranc1sco 
Health Network 

This e mall ,s ,ntendecl for !11e reclp teril only If you receive !t11s e- n1e1t 1n error, nohty lhe sender and desli-oy (he,;~ 
melt imtnE>dl:itety. Disclosure of the PHI wntained 11.,rerr, rnay ~ubJet;I ,he chs1;ll•se1 la c1v11 or criminal pena1t1es.t1ncie,r 
state anc fecieral privacy lawG . 

. r > 
Cc: @eRic.com> 
Subject: Re: Epic immersion at UCSF / SFDPH 

Great, thanks . for describing the landscape, and others for replies. Let's please agree that 9/27 is the deadline for 
interested entities to provide time blocks. Anyone not providing a time block by then wi ll have to wait and see what the 
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
Professor of Cl fnical Family & Community Medicine 
Medical Director, UCSF Gender Affirming Health Program 
UCSF Health Physician Co-Lead for Diversity , Equity, Inclusion, and Belonging 
University of California - San Francisco 

President, US Profess1onal Association for Transgender Health 

1725 Montgomery St, Suite 250 
San Francisco, CA 94111 
415-797-7136 phone 
415-353-3399 fa )( 
Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu 
transcare.ucsf.edu 
profi les.ucsf.edulmadeline.deulsch 

From: @epic_corn> 
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 10:27 AM 
To @sfdph.org>; - · @ucsf.edu>; Deutsch, Madeline 
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@epic.com> 
Subject: RE: Epic immersion at UCSF I SFDPH 

This Message Is From an External Sender 
This message came from outside your organization, 

Just adding some additional information from the Epic side: 

We have a number of immersion trips planned for some other organizations before the end of the year. If we would like to get this 
scheduled before the end of the year, we could probably make that happen but■■■■■aM I may not be fncluded in the group 
of folks Epic is able to send due to other conflicts (other Epic development responsibi lities, additional immersion trips). So we 
COULD still do before the end of the year, but other folks 

If we started looking towards the beginning of next year, there might be some more flexibil ity in who is able to attend - and 
myself might be able to attend), but ultimately, we can adjust based on wha1 works best for UCSF and-

Epic I Technical Services I EpicCare Ambu latory I He/H1m/His 
·@epic.com I 

Upcoming outages: 9115-9121 (WPATH), 9/30-10/3, 12/5-12/9 , 12/19-12/30 

Fro @sfdph .org> 
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 11 :52 AM 

Subject: Re: Epic immersion at UCSF / SFDPH 

External Mail 

Good Morning , 

I'm in process of identifying some potential locations from Primary Care . There may be a preference to consider a smaller 
off-campus/community clinic rather than on-campus. 

If there is a strong preference for an on-campus clin ic at the General, we can certain ly include that as well. 

Just to confirm , we are looking for one primary care site? 

Regardless, we have multiple clinics that wou ld be great for this type of visit so regardless of the week, I am certain we can 
have a primary care site participate. 
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Primary Care Director of Equity and Care Experience 

~ 
333 Valencia Street, San Franclsco, CA 94103 
slhea 111, network. oro 
pronouns·shehhey 

San Francisco 
He lth Network 

IJUIII I II ti 

Thts e-mail is intended for the rec1rient only , If you 1eceiYP lhi,;; e•mail in error, nutily lhe sentll'!r ancl destroy the i!· 
mail ,mmedlately Dtsclosure of the PHI oon1a1ned Mreln may sub)eGI IM discloser to ~!VII or c11minal penalties onder 
state aM f~dtlri\l privJcy laws. 

From: -~ @ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 9:25 AM 

.or >; 
c: e ic.com> 

Subject: Re: Epfc immersion at UCSF / SFDPH 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 

I am adding in - and - from SF DPH Primary Care. 

@sfdph.org>; 

th SF DPH r w- please respond by9/27 with blocks of dates during which Epic can come shadow either at 
e eneral or other locations in the network to understand how we collect SO/GI and pain-points in that process . I know 

this is an active effort on our parts right now to optimize col lection, so this is a great opportunity. 

Epic folks - I'm assuming we are targeting before the end of the calendar year. but please let us know if there are more 
specific windows of time you'd be available. and we can hone availability based on that. 

Thanks, - MO I she/her/hers 
Asslstant Professor of Neurology 
Neurohospitalist Division, UCSF I SFGH 
Director, SFGH Neurology Inpatient Servtces 
Co-Direelor. UCSF Global Neurology. Neuro-lnfectlous Diseases, Health Equity (BALANCE) 
Faculty Affiliate. Center for the Stlldy ol Adversity and Cardiovascular Disease (NURTUF'IE) 

San Francisco General 
Hospital and Trauma Center 
1001 Potrero Ave BulltJ1ng ·1 
~oom 101 Bo~ 0870 
.San Francisco, CA 941111 
"hone 528-206-3762 
Email @ucsf.edu 

Please note: This email/fax message, lncluc!lng any attachments, is for the sole use of the Intended rec/plent(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any 
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution Is prohibited, f f you are not the Intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-ma/1/fax and destroy all copies of 
the original message. 

J, Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

From: Deutsch . Madeline <Madetine.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 8:14 PM 
To: @P.pic.com>; @epic.com>; -
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
something on the schedule. EplC folks, I wil l host you any time on a Tues (lelemed only), Wed , or Fri in my clinic. Others, 
please weigh in. Let's set a deadline of 9/27 for UCSF/SFDPH people to respond to avallabillty so we can get this crucial 
visit on the calendar. 

Thanks , 

Maddie 

Maddie Deutsch, MD, MPH 
Professor of Clin ical Family & Community Medicine 
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
Madeline. Deutsch@ucsf.edu 
transcare.ucsf.edu 
profi les.ucsf.edulmadeline.deutsch 

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

I did discuss this with - a few months back and they said after the Marin go live would be fine. 

I think the next steps would be to schedule some time with IT and Operational leads to further refine the agendas 

EpicJ Wi low Inpatient & Inventory Technical Services I 
UserWeb • Galaxy · Sherlock · Nova • Analyst Toolkits •Report Repository ·Print Group Encyclopedia 

From: @epic.com> 
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2022 12:10 PM 

Subject: RE: Epic immersion at UCSF / SFDPH 

Circling. back to this, post UGM. © 

@!.fdph.org>; 

sent over. 

@stdph.org>: 
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As - mentioned, we're planning an immersion t rip at UCSF that will include shadowing at Maddie's clinic on a Wednesday 
afternoon and then to potentially a provider at the Child & Adolescent Gender Center on either Tuesday or Thursday. 

It's our hope to be able to combine this visit with an immersion at SFDPH as well. ' 
What we need to know: 

• which clinics/areas/ providers are available for shadowfng? 
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

ihanks, 

e/her (I) 

EpicQuality Mangement I EpicCare Inpatient • Orders 
GLG Coordinator - Orders I Immersion Coordinator - SGN Workgroup 
( 

Upcoming Outages: NIA 

,._t, Please consider the environment before. printing e·mails, 

From: -~ @ucsf.edu> 
Sent: August 22 , 2022 11:05 AM 
To: Deutsch, Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 

@epic.com>; 
@sfdph .org>; 

@sfdph.org>; 
1@sfdph.org> 

Subject: Epic immersion al UCSF / SFDPH 

External Mail 

Hi everyone, 
This is in follow-up to my prior emails about an immersive experience where members of Epic can shadow at UCSF & 
SFDPH and understand how we collect SO/GI as well as discuss what is going well and ongoing pain points. 
I wanted to connect us all together on a single email chain to fina lize dates since it will be over multiple sites and multiple 
dates. 
There are plans for Epic to vi'sit Maddie's cl inic at UCSF on a Wednesday afternoon, and then potentially shadow a provider 
at the Child & Adolescent Gender Center on either Tuesday or Thursday. 
On the SFDPH side, I know we had talked about a visit to a primary care location and not sure if we also want to include an 
experience shadowing inpatient registration since that its own unique workflows we are currently trying to optimize. 
For those interested fn hosting , please respond to this email with potential blocks of dates that would work wel l so we can 
coordinate tim1hg, and please feel free to add anyone I inadvertently missed on this email. 
Thanks! - MO I she/her/hers 
Assistant Ptofe sor ot Neu, logy 
Neurohospllahst O vl!<!ort, UCSF I FGH 
Direct,,,, SFGH Nourolagy lnp~llenl Snrvit•e,; 
C<>·Dlr11~tor, VCSF Global Neurotciyy, Neuro•lnfecllous Oi,eues, tt~alth Equity (IJAL NCE) 
Fac.ulty Affiliat .. Cenu.r for lf'!t1 Study of Adversity ,111,J C~rdiovasculer Olsea c (NURTURE) 

San Franctsc o General 
Hospital and Trauma Cent.,,· 

101 Pnlt f<rn fwi; Bulln1rig I 
RDr1111 101. E\,1, 0ll70 
jan Fran,~~cl,), ,:.A 94 1 II) 
Pho11u 628,2Cl£-J76, 
Emau @"~..stedu 

BLHCff $[(JP. 
LIVES MPI 
mRTTtA HATE 

Please note: This email/fax message, iacluding any attachments, Is for the sale use of the Intended reclplent(s) and m.ay contain confidential and prM/eged Information. Any 
unauthorfzed review, use, disclosure or dlstrlbutfon rs prohibited. If you are not the· fntended n,c/p/enr, please contact the sender by reply e-maf//fax and destroy all copies or 
the or/gfna/ message, 
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~ Please consider the environment before print ing this e-mail 
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From: Deutsch, Madel ine 
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2022 12:25 PM PDT 
To=•••■·-· @ucsf.edu> 
Subject: EplC immersion 

Hi there - quick note. I met with ■■■■rrom Epic when I was WPATH. He was very eager to find a time to meet with 
me. I was really busy with many roles at the conference and I carved out some time for him. It was SO awkward! He did not 
ask me a single question! He spent the whole time rambling about what he does and al l kinds of tangents, non-sequiturs, 
and dense tech talk. I repeatedly asked him if he had any questions for me and he just would say "no" and then ramble on! 
After about 15 minutes, I basically told him I needed to go do something else. He followed me to the elevator stil l ta lking 
about who knows what, and kept talking while the elevator door closed. 

TL;DR, I wonder if this EplC visit will be useful or if it will be more of a "check the box" for them. 

Maddie Deutsch, MD, MPH 
Professor of Clinica l Family & Community Medicine 
Medical Director, UCSF Gender Affirming Hcnlth Program 
UCSF Health Physician Co-Lead for Diversity, Equity , Incl usion, and Belong ing 
University of Cal ifornia - San Francisco 

President, US Professional Association for Transgcndcr Health 

1725 Montgomery St, Suite 250 
San Francisco, A 9411 1 
415-797-7136 pho ne 
415-353-3399 fa.x 
Madel i 11 c. Dcutsch@ucs f. cdu 
transcare.ucsf.edu 
profilcs. ucsf.cdu/madc line.dcutsch 
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From: , _ ..._ @ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2022 1 !01 PM PDT 
To: Deutsch , Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Subject: Re: EplC immersion 

I'm looking at it more from what we might gain (I don't really care if they get anything out of it). I figure this is an opportunity 
to highlight the pain points we've experienced and see if they either have a suggestion for how to fix it based on other 
1nstitutrons or if they can go back lo Epic and make a fix for it. Hopefully it won't be a total waste of time! 

MO f she/her/hers 
Asslstan ProfessQt ot Ne~tll!ogy 
tfoutoh1'15pltallst Oi11i~io11, UC-SF I SFGH 
Oh·eetor, Sf H Nau101ogy hipatlent SeMces 
Co,Olrecto,·. UCSF Global N"uotol<Jgy Nou,o-lnfer.11011,; Olsoas,,,-, ~e.:11111 E 111ty (BA.LANCE) 
Faou(ly A.ff1Hale, Center fortfw ~ti,cty ol Advarstly and Cardlov,>sqJlilr L11s0.,se (NURT•J F.) 

S,111 Franalsco Genel"ll l 
Hospira! and Traun1o1 Cn11t41, 
1001 l'ocrero />,ve 6<11itl11rq ~ 

KQ,)rr, , n1 av~ C!111r • 
San Fra>1c1sci,, CA ~ 1 I r1 

<>1 um, 6~·~(•6· 1762 

Please note: n-,rs ema/1/faN rr,esr,age, 1m::ludlng any attac/)ments, Is for the so/e u,e of the !~tended reclplent(s) and may cont;,ln confident/a/ and privileged Information. Any 
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distnbut/on Is pro/1/bited. If you are not the In/ended recipient, p/ecse contact the sender IW reply e-mal(/tax and deS"troy all a,ples of 
che original message. 

,.J, Please c.onslder the environment oefore printing this e-mail 

From: Deutsch , Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2022' 12:25 PM 

To: ••··---■■■l@ucsf.edu> 
Subject: Ep!C immersion 

Hi there - quick note. I met with from Epic when I was WPATH, He was very eager to find a t ime to meet with 
me. I was real ly busy with many roles at the conference and. I carved out some time for him. It was SO awkward! He did not 
ask me a single question! He spent the whole time rambling about what he does and al l kinds of tangents , non-sequiturs, 
and dense tech talk. I repeatedl'y asked him if he had any questions for me and he just would say "no" and then ramble on! 
After about 15 minutes, I basically told him I needed to go do somethlng else. He followed me to the elevator stil l talking 
about who knows what, and kept talking while the elevator door closed . 

TL;DR, I wonder if this EplC visit will be useful or if it wi ll be more of a ''check the bo)('' for them . 

.Maddie Deutsch, MD, Ml'J-l 
Profos"or of Clinical Family & Community Medic ine 
Medical Direc1or. UCSF (;ender Afnnning Heu!lh Progmm 
UCSF Health Physician Co-Lead for Dlvc,si1y, fa1ui ty, lnclL1sion. and Belong ing 
Un ivers ity of Cul,ifomi~ - S~n Fm,~isco 

l'residcm. US Professional Association forTrnnsgender HealtJ1 

J ns Montgom~ry SL, Suire 250 
San f'r:mcisco. A 9411 1 
415-797-7136 phone 
415-353-3399 fax 
Madel i,1c.Dcutsch@ucst:cdu 
tnm.1C11re .uc~f.edu 
pn11i!e11. utsf.edu/madeline.deut·ch 
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From: Deutsch, Madel ine on behalf of Deutsch , Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2022 1 :40 PM PDT 
To=•••■•-~ @ucsf.edu> 
Subject: Re: EplC immersion 

Yes agreed. Mostly I'm remarking because - had mentioned he may not be able to make ii, and. maybe we can steer ii in 
that direction. My meeting with him was a 100% total waste of time. 

From: _.._ :@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 ·1:01 PM 
To: Deutsch, Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Subject: Re: EplC Immersion 

I'm lookfng at it more from what we might gain (I don't really care if they get anything out of it). I figure this is an opportunity 
to highlight the pain points we've experienced and see if they either have a suggestion for how to fix it based on other 
institutions or if they can go back to Epic and make a fix for it. Hopefully it won't be a total waste of time! 

- MD I she/her/hers 
l¼Sist<'l, 1 Pr fessor of Ne.urology 
N<1urohnspllo!IM Olvlialo,1, UC.SF I SF(;H 
Oueclor, S GH Ne11ruh11y h1pat,ent Services 
Co•Oltector, UCSF Gloh I Nn,irotc,gy, N1111ro•lnfvcl us 01& 
fac;ulty Affiliate, Center t r tn • Siua, f Ad"°"nrav .Jl'd 

San Francisco General 
1-iospital and Trauma Center 

001 N1~ro AYil 6ulitllng 1 
R,,,)rn I tll B•,, U!i7l 
5ao FrBn~1sco, CA <,111() 
Pi,o,,.,. t;'2;;<·2llt- j·ft-'·' 
<=m;:in :pt1c,,P <>do 

Please note: This emar//fax message, !ndud/ng any aw,chments, Is for the sole use of the lniended rec/p/ent(s) and m.av contain confident/a/ and prM/eged 1nformatlon. An)' 
un.authorfzed review, use, disclosure or distribution Is prohibited. If you .are not the Intended' recipient, please contact the sender by reply e·ma!l/fax and destroy all copies of 
the orlglnal message. 

~ Please consloer th!; envlronment before printl~g tllls e-mail 

From: Deutsch , Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 12:25 PM 
To: •••·-.,..•••1@ucsf.edu> 
Subject: EplC 1mrnersion 

Hi there - quick note. I met with from Epic when I was WPATH. He was very ec1ger to find a time to meet with 
me. I was really busy with many roles at the conference and I carved out some time for him. It was SO awkward! He did not 
ask me a single question! He spent the whole time rambling about what he does and all kinds of tangents, non-sequlturs, 
and dense tech talk. I repeatedly asked him if he had any questions for me and he just would say "no" and then ramble on! 
After about 15 minutes, I· basically told him I needed to go do something else. He followed me to the elevator still talking 
about who knows what, and kept talking while the elevator door closed. 

TL;DR, I wonder if thts EplC visit will be useful or If it Will be more of a "check the 'box" for them. 

Maddie Deutsch, MD, MPH 
Professor of linica l l'amily & Commw1ity Medicine 
Medical Direcwr, UCSF (icndcr Affim,ing 1-lealth Pro~>ram 
ucsr Health Physician Co-Lead for Diversity, Equity. 'lnclusion, nnd Belonging 
University ot'Cnlifornfa ~San l'rnnclsco 

President. US Professional As o~i,11iun for Ti1111sg,,11dcr He11l1h 

1725 Montgomery SL, Suil~ _5() 
Son Prancisoo. A 941 11 
415-797-7136 phone 
415-353-3399 fox 
Matlcl in <t.DOu tsch@uc fa·du 
trnnscare.ucsf.cdu 
prnfile.s.ucsf.cdufmadelinc.dcut.sch 
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From: Rosenthal, Stephen on behalf of Rosenthal. Stephen <Stephen.Rosenthal@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2022 4: 11 PM PDT 
To: ■■■ ucsf.edu>; ·-ucsf.edu> 
Subject: Re: happy hour/dinner 

That could be fun! --A precursor to our 1 dh Anniversary celebration the next day! 

Thanks, 

Steve 

Stephen M. Rosenthal, M.D. 
Professor of Pediatrics 
Division of Pediatric Endocrinology 
Medical Director, Child and Adolescent Gender Center 
University or California, San Francisco 
Mission Hall: Global Health and Clinical Sciences 

550 16th St, 4th Floor, #4635 
San Franclsco CA 94143-0434 
Pronouns: he/him/his 

Director. World Professional Association for Transgender Health 
Past Vice President and Director, Endocrine Society 
Past President, Pediatric Endocrine Society 

Tel.: (415) 476-2266 
Fax: (415) 476-5356 
email: Stephen.Rosenlhal@ucsf.edu 

From: - @ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 3:59 PM 

To:■■--:<l■-■■~@ucsf. edu> ; 
Rosenthal, Stephen <Stephen.Rosenthal@ucsf.edu> 
Subject: happy hour/dinner 

Hi, 

Are you up for happy hour/dinner, Friday October 28? 

Dr. DNP, AC-PNP-BC 
Nurse Practitioner 
UCSF Pediatric Endocrinology 

< @ucsf.edu>; 

@ucsf.edu>; 

@ucsf.edu> ; 



UCSF-DCNF-00552

Obtained via CPRA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Obtained via CPRA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: Rosenthal , Stephen 
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2022 5:29 PM PDT 
To: ucsf.edu> 
CC: ucsf.edu>; 

sf.edu>; 
@ucsf.edu>; 

csf.edu> 
Subject: A new low in politics 

See if you can open this link .. . A new low ... 

httos:1/waoo st/3rvSjFJ 

sf.edu>; 

ucsf.edu>; 
ucsf.edu>;-----­

ucsf.edu>;_ , _ 

Okla. GOP ties hospital's covid funds to end of 
gender-affirming care 

Stephen M. Rosenthal, M.D. 
Professor of Pediatrics 
Division of Pediatric Endocrinology 

Republican lawmakers threatened to withhold $108 million in federal runds 
from OU Health unless a hospita l stopped providing gender-affirming c-are. 

Medical Director, Child and Adolescent Gender Center 
Universi ty of California, San Francisco 
Mission Hall: Global Health and Clinical Sc1ences 

55016th St., 41h Floor, #4635 
San Francisco CA 94 143-0434 
Pronouns: he/him/his 

Director, World Professional Association for Transgender Health 
Past Vice President and Director, Endocrine Society 
Past President, Pediatric Endocrine Society 

Tel.: (415)476-2266 
Fax: (415) 4 76-5356 
email : Stephen.Rosenlhal@ucsf.edu 
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From: Rosenthal , Stephen 
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2022 5:31 PM PDT 
To: ••■■■■l@chla . usc .edu>; 

childrens.harvard.edu>; 
Subject: A new low in politics 

See if you can open this link- a new low: 

https://wapo.st/3rvSiF1 

luriechi ldrens.org>; 
luriechildrens.org) ■■■l@luriechildrens.org> 

Okla . GOP ties hospital 's covid funds to end of 
gender-affirming care 

Stephen M. Rosenthal, M.D. 
Professor of Pediatrics 
Division of Pediatric Endocrinology 

Republican lawmakers threatened to withhold $108 million in federal funds 
from O U Health unless a hospital stopped providing gender-affirming care. 

wapo.st 

Medical Director, Child and .Adolescent Gender Center 
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
Past Vice Presldent and Director, Endocrine Society 
Past President, Pediatric Endocrine Society 

Tel. : (415) 476-2266 
Fax: (415) 476-5356 
email: Stephen.Rosenthal@ucsf.edu 
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From: ucsf.edu.> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2022 5:32 PM PDT 
To: ■■■■■■■■■@ucsf.edu>; ■■■■■■■■■a@ucsf.edu> 
Subject: Reminder:. Register for Oct 6 - IHPS 50th Anniversary Symposium 

Hello all! 
In case anyone has not yet heard about the ·IHPS symposium on Thursday., I am forwarding along to encourage you to attend. Free 
lunc·h and no cost to register and lots of great content! Full timeline agenda is in EventBrite. Some cool panels with policy makers 
and journalists as well as a poster session. 
Take care, _ 

From: Institute for Health Policy Studies - UCSF • @.ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, September ·28 , 2022 1:13 PM 
To: ■■■■■■■■■■llmucsf.edu> 
Subject: Reminder: Register for Oct 6 - IHPS 50th Anniversary Symposium 

This Message Is From an External Sender 

Tf!fs message came from outside yo~r orgaAizatfon. 

Celebrate 50 years of IHPS with us! 

Philip R. Lee Institute for Health Policy Studies 

50th Anniversary Symposium 

Thursday, October 6, 2022 

9:30 am - 2:30 pm 

Robertson Auditorium 

UCSF, Mission Bay Campus 

The Philip R. Lee Institute for Health Polley Studies invites you to celebrate a half­
cenluf'Y of pushing the traditional boundaries of acad'emia and health studies. 

Please RSVP below at your earliest convenience as space is limited. 

(Lunch provided) 
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Agenda: 

O~nin9 Remarks: fa lrnady Kit1tl, MD, De-an. UCSF School of M dlcin 

Video Remarks: Admiral Rachel Levine, MD, Assistant Secretary for Health, US 
Department of Health and Human Services 

"How Government Uses Research to Craft Policy•~ Panel discussion with state 
and local government officials discussing the importance of evidence-based 
research in policy-making for health and healthcare. 

Moderator: Peter V !Lee, former CEO Covered' California 

Panelists: 

Scott Wiener, Cali{ornla State Senator, District 11 
Alice Hm Chen, Chief Medical Officer, Covered California 

Celebration of the Harold S. Luft Mentoring Award Winners: 

2020, Mary Whooley, MD 
2021, Pamela Ling, MD 
2022, Urmimala Sarkar, MD 

"Health Journalists and Using Research to Communicate Health Policy":Panel 
discussion with national and local health Journalists discussing the importance of 
communicating ,policy-focused research to advance equity in health and health care. 

Moderator: David Rousseau (Kaiser Health News publisher) 

Ana Ibarra, CalMatters 
Dan Diamond·, The Washington Post 
Joanne Kenah, formerly Politico, currehtly Johns Hopkins School Public 
Health Commonwealth Fund Journalist in Residence 

Poster Session: Exploring current work in the IHPS 12 core focus areas below 

- Access to Care & Insurance 
- Aging ·& Long-term Care 

Adolescent & Children's Health 
Gender & Reproductive Health 
Healthcare Value & Economics 
Healthcare Workforce & Education 
Health Equity 
Industry Influences on Health 
Informatics & Digital Health 
Patient Exper1ence & Quality of Care 
Social & Environmental Determinants of Health 
Substance Use & Mental Health 
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Institute for Health Polley Studies • UCSF I 490 Tilinois, 7th Floor, Sari Francisco, CA 94143 

Unsuhscrthe § ucs f ,ed,, 

Update Proflle I Constant Con.tart Data Nntlr.e 

Sent by ■■■■~Ceil~UJ!C;);stf_f.J;e~dl_yu in collaborat,on 
w1ttl 

Try em"'1I marketmg Jor free today1 
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From: @ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2022 5:44 PM PDT 
To: Rosenthal , Stephen <Ste hen.Rosenthal@ucsf.edu> 

< ucsf.edu>; 
. I . csf.edu>; 

◄ @u sf. 
ucsf.edu>; 

@ucsf.edu>; 
. . 
• II! . . sf.edu> 
Subject: Re: A new low in politics 

They get more creative every day. ® 

(he/h im/his) 
Assistant Professor, Child & Adolescent Psychiatry 

◄ ' I , . . 

Affi liate Faculty, Philip R. Lee Institute for Health Policy Studies 
University of California , San Francisco 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Oct 4, 2022, at 5:29 PM, Rosenthal , Stephen <stephen.rosenthal@ucsf.edu> wrote: 

See if you can open this link .. . A new low .. . 

https:/lwapo.st/3rvSjF 1 

Stephen M. Rosenthal , M.D. 
Professor of Pedialrics 
Division of Pediatric Endocrinology 

Okla . GOP ties hospital 's covid funds to end of 
gender-affirming care 

Republican lawmakers threatened to withhold $108 million in federal funds 
from OU Health unless a hospital stopped providing gender-affirming care . 

', '-

Medical Director. Child and Adolescent Gender Center 
University of Californ ia, San Francisco 
Miss1on Hall: Global Health and Clln1cal Sciences 

550 16th St. , 4lh Floor, #4635 
San Francisco CA 94143-0434 
Pronouns: he/hlmll1is 

Director, World Professional Association for Transgender Health 
Past Vice President and Director, Endocrine Society 
Past President, Pediatric Endocrine Socieljl 

Tel.: (415) 476-2266 
Fax: (41 5) 476-5356 
email: Slephen.Rosenlhal@ucsf.edu 
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From: chla .usc.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2022 6:00 PM PDT 
To: Rosenthal, Stephen <Stephen.Rosenthal@ucsf.edu>; 

@childrens . harvard .edu>; ■■■■■■■I luriechildrens.org) 
Subject: Re: A new low in politics 

This Message Is From an External Sender 
Thls massage came rrom outslde your organization . 

When wi ll this fucknuttery end? 

luriechildrens.org>; 
luriechi ldrens.org> 

"The level of our success is limil~d only by our imaginalion .iml no acl of'kimlncs, however ·mal l. is ever wastou." Aesop 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: DO NOT FORWARD THIS MESSAGE TO OTHERS WITHOUT PERMISSION OF THE SENDER. 

This e-mail, including any attachments, may contain confidentia l or privileged material that is exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Any 
unauthorized review, use, disclosure, dissemination, copying, or taking any action in reliance on its contents is prohibited . If you have any reason to 
believe this e-mail was not intended for you, please delete the e-mail and any attachments, and notify the sender immediately. 

From: Rosenthal , Stephen <Stephen.Rosenthal@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 5:31 PM 
To: 
Subject: A new low in politics (EXTERNAL EMAIL) 

CAUTION BE CAREFUL WITH THIS MESSAGE 

luriechildrens.org) 

Th•s email cama lrom oulsrde CHLA Do nol open allachmenls clrck on links. or respon~ ~ijle~s ym1 e~pecled lh1s message and recogn11e fhe email address· 
Stephen, Rosenthal@uL-sf.edu. 

See if you can open this link- a new low: 

hltps:l/secure-web.cisco.com/1 PTSnGxAI I VxARad3'14sBlzcj3pGquRml.s0LKM191aJ2tORc1 YMV-v6uwBNTUgH-9KM5wKut7Zm93rJE-xllWY1vxf2mSF-
5TNdqteE PvkoyYCml 75vV3cJacwZFgsBpEtClhOeXGy6OcSIXcs.JOJvzvLC9vF5OGh31FoPl]rlkhyDwhFNelqnYyPNIFTiYc326LbKcwuKcgSwVVcBNBeVl9twFU2Wu5V3L9YB­
rlcnTa i61CqV.oEHkPrOB 25qPDZ048clOfD41lkRu7wRYWFfnrCXHGqaaGDysxabHm0b90BaW4J7nMv5mqTTF8hyW9yTEsKG-OaXn89zx6badZ8-rkA-
C1 u lsdWgtvEMkn5XONF2EdwDyorPIFgo5dZcewhGl8SwVaARV31CblyNG4SpYMGH3AXaYm19BrwHuGZLXlinG5mrXSpyq3X8Vll)ttp.s%3A%2F%2Fwapo.st%2F3r,SiF1 

Stephen M, Rosenthal, M.D. 
Professor of Pediatrics 
Division or Pediatric Endoarinology 

Okla. GOP ties hospital 's covid funds to end of 
gender-affirming care 

Republican lawmakers threatened lo withhold S108 million m federal funds 
lrom OU Health unless a hospital stopped providing gender-affirmlng oare. 

w u l> 

Medical Director, Child and Adolescent Gender Center 
Univers1ty or California. San Francisco 
Mission Hall : Global Health and Cllnrca l Sciences 

550 16th St .. 4th Floor. #4635 
San Francisco CA 94143-0434 
Pronouns: he/him/his 

Director, World Professional Association forTransgender Health 
Past Voce President and Director, Endocrine Soc1ely 
Past President, Pediatnc Endocrine Society 

Tel.: (415) 476-2266 
Fax: (415) 476-5356 
email: Stephen.Rosenthal@ucsf.edu 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments. is for the sole use of the intended recip ient(s) and may 
contain confidential or legally privileged information . Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited . If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender by rep ly e-mai l and destroy all copies of this original message. 
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From: ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2022 10:54 PM PDT . . 

csf.edu> 
Subject: Re: WPATH SOC8 changes, socia l work flow, discharge plann ing 

Thanks for the update Maddie. Sounds good. I wi ll let the facial plastics team know about the change in workflow. -From: Deutsch , Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Sunday, October 2, 2022 10:34 PM 

u 
.edu>; 

Cc: , ucsf.edu>;_ __ @ucsf.edu> 
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
Professor of Clinica l Family & Community Medi cin e 
Medi cal Di rector, UCSF Gender Affinning Health Program 
UCSF Health Phys ic ian Co-Lead for Diversity, Equity, Inclusion, and Belong ing 
University of Cal iforn ia - an Francisco 

Pres ident, US Professiona l Association for T ransgender Health 

1725 Montgomery St, Suite 250 
San Franc isco, A 9411 1 
415-797-7136 phone 
4 15-353-3399 fax 
Madel i 11 e. Deutsch@ucs f. edu 
transcare.ucsf.edu 



UCSF-DCNF-00560

Obtained via CPRA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Obtained via CPRA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

profilcs.ucsf.edu/madcl ine.dcutsch 
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From: Deutsch, Madeline on behalf of Deutsch , Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2022 11 :11 PM PDT 
To: ■■■■■■■■■@fenwayhealth .org> 
Subject: Re: Invitation to present at Fenway HMS 2022 Transgender Health Course 
Attachment(s): "Fenway Primary Care Oct 2022.pptx" 

Hello. So sorry. Living in a "just-in-time" world . Please see attached. 

Best, 

Maddie 

From: fenwayhealth .org> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 7:36 AM 
To: Deutsch, Madeline <Madeline.Deutsc'h@ucsf.edu> 
Subject: Re: Invitation to present at Fenway HMS 2022 Transgender Health Course 

This Message Is From an External Sender 
This message came from outside yourmganii alion, 

Hey Maddie, 

Hope all is well and that you had a great WPATH conference! I wanted to touch base about slides for the conference next 
week. Let me know if you have those and if there's anything I can help with . Thanks! - I Deputy orrector - Division of Education and Training I Pronouns ; He or They 
The Fenway Institute I Ansln Building I 1340 Boylston St. I Boston, MA 02215 
Offi ce: ■■■■■ I www .lgbtqiahealtheducation .org 

BD T E E N WAY H STITuTE 

l~PORTANT NOTLCf- Cmalt is not a s.ec1Jr'= mean~ ot oomrnun,c.auon: thef'f:'hYe, oonf1tte!lttai1t·1 cannot tie as,;1,.1red, P,ease oo not use e·rn,",1 W <omm 111;14;ate re-9:arttmg 3t1y 
otot:-?ct!d rn~nt21I t,i:ia ItI1 or rT11!dic.a l conce,tns, Tr1 i & rn~s-sa<.Je Is intended for u-s:t. ~ole- l v b\. <he Do:?r-'3Df'1 or entltV to wnor, It 1~ aadtesseo 3100 may contain onvilegtid amd 
\.011r1cient1dl 1nformct1or ~hat 1s pJ'Olect~~ unde ;:tat£. end re~e.rd l la\.\, af'la a 11y unaotho •~d dlscic,'i-ure. ttral/ re.s-ult 1n l~Qa l pena1u-=s- If yr"u arc- not tiie mt-cnoed o~,t!P"lt, 1n 

t l ·u: r:$1P l llV'€'i? v1 . 1 ~1-nt r\!'~~ons:l~te tor deuve111iQ it to ~ ' ~ ,P"lt~ncle-1"' 11:'1.. ol~nt. WJu e~• h~,1..-'-bY 111."1t1flie<l t,1,1l aw,-· ~\s.tJo~\Jte ~.(J\ 1 'flrul "1 J,ss.1=1T"t1natfo11 "' r hie '" f 1'lf'TTI~Htu1 11 

s':nclly orohlb1t~d. t, you hd\tt::' tt'C~lv~d thlS rn~gt: ,n ~rror, pl .►.::it!:~ not.ty L he st17d l-!r ,mrnl::."d1tH ~Jy t o -:ff@ n q~· ~!Jr return or i1~~rw<.t 1u 1 1 u• ttH:~ .... .;-.e dor.i. 1 '11cmts". 

From: fenwayhealth .org> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2022 1:27 PM 
To: Deutsch, Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Subject: Re: Invitation to present at Fenway HMS 2022 Transgender Health Course 

Hello Maddie, 

Thanks so much again for al l your work and collaboration with us. 

I wanted to check in on slides for your upcoming conference presentation. If possible, could you send those to us by this 
Friday (9116)? Please let me know. 

Thanks so much! -From: fenwayhealth.org> 
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2022 8:44 AM 
To: Deutsch, Madeline <Madeline.Deulsc'h@ucsf.edu> 
Subject: Re: Invitation to present at Fenway HMS 2022 Transgender Health Course 

Hel lo again Maddie, 

I hope you're having a wonderful summer so far! Thanks again for confirming the information below. 

As I mentioned last month, we'd like to collect yourslides for your presentation at our Advancing Excellence in 
Transgender Health conference by September 9. 2022. 

You can send your slides direc'tly to me via email , dropbox link, google drive link, or any other method that might ,be easiest. 
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If you have questions, or if there's any way I can be helpful, please let me know. 

Thank you again for your participation in the conference , and I look. forward to reviewing your slides in one month! -From: Deutsch, Madeline <Madeline.Oeutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Friday, August 5, 2022 9:06 PM 
To: ■■■■■■■■-~fenwayhealth .org> 
Subject: Re: Invitation to present at Fenway HMS 2022 Transgender Hearth Course 

Hello! Sorry for the delay. Please see below and attached. 

Best, 

Maddie 

Bio: Maddie Deutsch, MD, MPH is a Professor of Clinical Family & Community Medicine at the University of California - San 
Francisco, where she ls the Medical Director of the UCSF Gender Affirming Health Program. She is the President of the US 
Professional Association for Transgender Health (USPATH) and the Chapter Lead for Primary Care in the World 

Professional Assodatlon for Transgehder Health (WPATH) Standards of Care, ath Version. Dr. Deutsch has served as Pl or 
Co-I on numerous studies in the field of transgender health . She has authored or co-authored more than 40 peer reviewed 
publications and numerous textbook chapters. 

Headshotattached 

Objectives: 

1. Recognize key conslderations In cancer screening for trans and gender expansive indfviduals 
2. Describe approaches to per1operative hormone management 
3. Interpret available data on cardiovascular risk in the context of gender affirming hormone therapy 

From: fenwayhealth.org> 
Sent: Monday, Aug,ust 11, 2022 4:49 AM 
To: Deutsch. Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Subject: Re: Invitation to present at Fenway HMS 2022 Transgender Health Course 

This Message Is From an External Sender 
This message came from oUlslde your organization. 

First, I'm so sorry to hear you were sick, but I hope the time off was restorative . 

For bio and objectives you can send those directly to me, and we'll upload those on our end. 

Thanks! - I Deputy Director - Division of Education and Training I Pronouns : He or They 
The Fenway Institute I Ansln Building I 1340 Boylston St. I Boston, MA 02215 
Office: ■■■■■ I www .lgbtgjahealtheducation .org 

em HE FE NWA INSTIT TE 

[M~Of:1.i-"Nl NOTLCf· l:ma0 15 not a '-'Pt"JJre meant Qf commumcal1onJ therth,;~,-1;., c.onttdenU~Mt amnat ':le ass:1.1red. P,easP dO not U5'e e-m~H t:o c.omm1.u11c:at.i: ~9a,rrt.rng eoy 
Of'C•tE:d.:.ed mental tie.J lth o, l1'ledical corn:erns. Tt-iis rne-ssage ,, mtended for U'=e so!elv by the JJ&~on Dr entit) '-O whom It 11: add~":'Se,j )orJ m~y con.Lam ~fiwtcgf:'d an~ 
amnne.1'1t.1~1 1nformc1tior that 4s. proloct!!t! und~i ;l~tli. 21r,d fedt:!ral law, c,'l"'ld 11 11'1' ur1odutMor1~d l~l:.iO>ur~ 1'P'lct',1 re,uit n, ff!g3 1 l)ttr,~ll e~. Jr you af'E. flOl lhe H,trntie.d n:.ap,)~nt, ii: 

lf,e, ~rPOl•Jye1? or ,ge,r,t: 1 e7►1rJnirilb1., fur d~l1ve•,n~ ll to rt,~ ,1,r.-::-nclPf? ec1p(ent, y~u,1 a,., ru_,H.,UY nr.Jt,tttitl ,rilit ,;il'7ty <Jts c1<.uri,::.,,_ r.:Ofl'flfl<J Qr .J,ss~,,.,•r•atta11 eri ttils u,i11,m,..ur1n ,. 

s,r1r.tlv pl"(JNlb1ted LI you h~w t8W1vea l~1> rn~,s;,g,: ,n o,rror, pie,;~,, not,ty Lile s.,nde1 111111l<Ol~Lel•1 L<> ;rranq~ For ,et,;m or oestou~t1u11 ~, these t10c,ri-~nts. 

From: Deutsch, Madeline.<Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Saturday , July 30, 2022 1 :26 AM 
To: ■■■■■■■■-~fenwayhea l~h.org> 
Subject: Re: Invitation to present at Fenway HMS 2022 Transgender Health Course 
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I'm sorry for the delay. I'm just working through a backlog after being out with covid followed by pre-planned time off. I've 
logged into the portal and updated my disclosures, but there does not seem to be any other option for me to do things like 
update bio or objectives. Any thoughts? 

COY rse Manager 

Active History 

Requires Action 

madellne deutsch 
l n,~1~~cy Moo-<.11l0: No ccu~es reqwre you1 action 

ontlct 

Courses 

Advancing Excellence in Transgender Health: A 

Course for the Whole Care Team 
734725-2301 

Duo: Janu•,y 2~1h. "2022 

Stirt: October 13th, 2022 

Status:: Oplli!!n 

z&a,1l .. me,. 

Showir,g 1 - 1 of 1 

From: fenwayhealth.org> 
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 8:19 AM 
To: Deutsch Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Subject: Re: Invitation to present at Fenway HMS 2022 Transgender Health Course 

This Message ls From an External Sender 
This message came from outside your organization. 

Hel lo again , 

_. Leamer madellne deUtsch 

I've received some clarity around the MyCE login. Since you presented last year, you can visit the website here 
(https://myce.hms.haNard.edu/portal}. You can either login with last year's ihformatlon (if you recal l it), or reset the password 
and login that way. Everything should be on the porta l from there. 

Thank you so much! - I Deputy Director • Division of Education and Training I Pronouns: He or They 
The Fenway Insti tu te I Ansln Building I 1340 Boylston st. I Boston, MA 02215 
Office : ■■■■■I I www. lqbtglahealtheducation .org 

BD THE FENWAY INSTI UTE 

IMPORT.ANT NOTICE Em.all Is not a sec.w~ means. of oommunlce.Hur,; tr1e,erore1 oonfid~n.tiatily cannot lJe as.c;u1ed fl◄ease do nm u!ie email to cummur~icate 1~uarding any 
protetted 111er1tal '1ealth or medlcdl ~tu1csrn•, Thi& message •• Int.ended for use soll'.ly by the persofl or entity to whom ll 1s addrs,:,;e~ ano may contain privileged ond 
conFode11r1~1 lnforrn~tlon thi,t ,, proterted und~r ,tat~ ana rederal law, ano ,my un~uthonu,c dlsclosu,e may result 1,1 JegJI penalw~. If you are not he •n~nd~d f(>ci plem, o, 
•he ~mployee or agent .-..sponslble lor d~l•v~ring It le tht Intended •~clplent, you a,e m,reby notified that any dl~tlosure, copying or dlssem1nauon of l~is lntorrnatlon 1s 
strictly prahlbited. U yo~ have rece1ve11 this 111es~age 1n ermr, ~lease nn~rv the sender immediately to arrange for rnt,trn or destrucllon ot ttiese doc11ments, 

From: Deutsch , Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 8:55 PM 
To: fenwayhealth.org> 
Cc: ll■■t!ifenwayhea lth .org> ; ■■■■■■■■■~fenwayhealth .org> 
Subject: Re: Invitation to present at Fenway HMS 2022 Transgender Health Course 

Hello, thanks for reaching out. I'd be honored to present. I've recently updated my slides on this topic so it will be very 
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current. 

Best, 

Maddie 

From: fenwayhealth.org> 
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2022 11 :59 AM 
To: Deutsch, Madeline <Madeline.Deutsc'h@ucsf.edu> 
Cc: ■■■■■■■■■■■l@renwayhealth .org>; 
Subject: Invitation to present at Fenway HMS 2022 Transgender Health Course 

This Message Is From an External Sender 
This message came from outside your organization. 

Dear Dr. Deutsch, 

fenwayhealth.org> 

On behalf of myself and the course directors, ■■-■■■■II■■■■■•• ·and -■■■■■ PA-C, I am writing to 
invite you to present al the 8th annual "Advancing Excellence in Transgender Health" conference organized by T,he Fenway Institute 
as a Harvard Medical School accredited course, to be held October 13, 2022, through October 16, 2022. In order to ensure the 
health and wellbeing of our participants and speakers. !his year we Wi ll once again host our conference virtually. 

The course will begin with a pre-conference training, from 1pm-6:30pm on Thursday, October 13th, for attendees who would like to 
access a few basic training sessions before the full three-day conference. 

We are hoping you could present on "Primary and Preventative Health Needs for Transgender People' onFriday, October 14th, 
2022, from 12:30 PM to•1 :30 PM (EST). We are happy to 'help think through how lo organize, re-title, and/or structure the session if 
needed. 

Please let us know if you are available and interested in presenting at this year's conference by June 22nd. 

learning objectives and citations for your session will be due in July. Also. as a part of our commitment to equity and economic 
j ustice, we are offering a $1 ,000 honorarium for all presenters. An invoice and W9 will need to be submitted for payment. 

I look forward to hearing back from you. 

Many thanks in advance and best wishes, -
I Deputy Director - Division of Education and Training I Pronouns: He or They 

The Fenway Institute I Ansin Building I 1340 Boylston St. I Boston, MA 02215 
Office : ■■■■■I I www.lgbtaiahealtheducation.org 

8D THE FENWA INSTI \JTE 

tMPOR1ANT NOTlCf. Email 1s no~ a ;itcurE mean~ of oornmur111:at1or.; tMe.t-ef~, a:mf1.:1e~uesl•tv (::clrinat ne ai;isured Ple.!!ie do riot use e-ma11 to -c:ommuntcat-.e 1·ectan.11riQ ,MW 
tJrtit~·cte-d rr,et'ltcll health Of n"1ecnc;;1I \. flct~n,s , Th1~ rw,~~5~19e IS IM((ndecl f\)r uw ,sc,lel)' Cf\/ we per~<• l,)t r:-ntity ·o i,,,~1c.rr, It 1 ... 3CJ(h ~~ 1j ao n,.ay i;:l)(llBln CHWH~~cl ch'il 

cu,HtrJenllal 1nf,urfftdt1on tl'\~t is prote1..t~ unch:r .>l'1lt ctt,d 'e~t-ldl la , i.al"IO dr'IV ur,~utl,Cif""l.!t'd iJl~c.~usi.i.re rPd',1 r~sult 11, •~yd l pen.:, lfJ~~- lf 1r•i.J di'€' """t tn~ o'lPl;uCll;'d ff-'Gfr.111:::1,il, i.;.,. 

tllf- ernnloye€ o,- aqPnt res:ponslb1e t-or die:1,..,e1inq It ta the 1nt~r1ea rer1plf-tlt you )f'e tiereb~ notit1er1 tt,at an~ f.lis:rk,51,,.e. cor1,i1no nr dis:~eminiJtion o~ ttiH: i1,~'lrm1Jtion i; 
.5~rfr.,.I\• pnihlbl l e~ (fyo,u havt! f"E:Cel\ilt:H:1 th1~ ITh?~si(C"dc In iE=t rm p led::;e ,1ol1fv Lt,E: §cnJt:r tfTTl"rh:::d4.Jlel, Le e1,r,;i I111e rar r-et.1..m, ur t.lestrllttltJfl ofUi~~ docurne,,t 
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From: ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2022 5: 19 AM PDT 
To: ■■l@ucsf.edu> 
CC: ucsf.edu>; ■■■■■■■■■■l@ucsf. edu::. 
Subject: Re: Reminder: Register for Oct 6 - IHPS 50th Anniversary Symposium 

Thanks, - ,And feel free to attend all or parts of it as it might fit your day! -Sent from my iPhone 

On Oct 4, 2022, at 5:32 PM. ucsf.edu> wrote: 

Helloalll 
In case anyone has not yet heard about I-he IHPS symposium on Thursday, I am forwarding along to encourage you to 
attend . Free lunch and no cost to register and lots of great content! Full timeline agenda is in EventBrite. Some cool 
panels wtth policy makers and journalists as well as a poster session . 
Take care, _ 

From: Institute for Health Policy Studies • UCSF < @ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2022 1:13 PM 
To: ■■■■■■■■■■■ll@ucsf.edu> 
Subject: Reminder: Register for Oct 6 - IHPS 50th Anniversary Symposium 

This Message ls From an External Sender 
This message came from outside your orga~ization. 

Celebrate 50 years of IHPS with us! 
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Philip R. Lee Institute for Health Policy Studies 

50th Anniversary Sympos um 

Thursday October 6, 2022 

9:30 am - 2:30 pm 

Robertson Auditorium 

UCSF, Mission Bay Campus 

The Ph ilip R. Lee Institute for Health Polley Studies 1nvltes you to celebrate a half­
century of pushing the traditional boundaries of academia and health studies. 

Please RSVP below at your earliest convenience as space is limited. 

(Lunch provided) 

Agenda '. 

Opening Remarks- Talmadg King, MD Dean, UCSF School at Modlr.ln 

Video Remarks: Admiral Rachel Levine, MD, Assistant Secretary for Health , US 
Department of Health and Human ServJces 

"How Government Uses Research to Craft Policy''. Panel discussion with state 
and local government officials discussing the importance of evidence-based 
research in policy-making for health and healthcare. 

Moderator: Peter V, lee. former CEO Covered, California 

Panelists: 

Scott Wiener, Califomia State Senator, District 11 
Alice Hm Chen, Chief Medical Officer, Covered Ca'l1fornia 

Celebration of the Harold S. Luft Mentoring Award Winners: 

· 2020, Mary Whooley , MD 
• 2021 , Pamela Ling , MO 
• 2022, Urmimala Sarkar, MD 

"Health Journalists and Using Research to Communicate Health Policy":Panel 
discussion with national and local health Journalists discussing the. importance of 
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communicating policy-focused research to advance equity in health and health care. 

Moderator: David Rousseau (Kaiser Health News publisher) 

Ana, Ibarra, CalMatters 
Dan Diamond, The Washington Post 

• Joant:te Kenan, formerly Polittco, currently Johns Hopkins School Public 
Health Commonwealth Fund Journalist in Residence 

Poster Session: Exploring current work in the IHPS 12 core focus areas below 

Access to Care & Insurance 
, Aging & Long-term Care 

Adolescent & Children's Health 
Gender & Reproductive Health 
Healthcare Value & Economics 
Healthcare Workforce & Education 
Health Equity 
Industry Influences on Health 
Informatics & Digital Health 
Patient Experience & Quality of Care 

• Social &. Environmental Determinants of Health 
Substance Use & Mental Healtl'J 

lnst1t1Jte for Health Polley Studies - UCSF I 490 llllnois,7th Floor,san FranCIGCO, CA '91114': 

Unsubsu\be 'fi>ucsf ,odu 

Update l't oflle I Cbn~t an t Cpntact Data Notice 

~ nt by•••l@l6l!.1J.µq!;l;S;lf.filed:J.yy!n collaboratmn 
wlth 



UCSF-DCNF-00568

Obtained via CPRA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Obtained via CPRA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2022 6:09 AM PDT 
To: ■■■■■■■■■■■■@ucsf.edu> 
CC: Deutsch, Madel ine <Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu>; 

ucsf.edu>; 

Subject: Re: WPATH SOC8 changes, socia l work flow, discharge plann ing 

Only question is SF health patients who have a navigator and pretty good support system. We can still make socia l work 
referral. Will - have the bandwidth to see patients at both campuses? 

Professor and Chief 
UCSF Plastic Surgery 
415-353-4285 

On Oct 4, 2022, at 10 :54 PM, ucsf.edu> wrote: 

Thanks for the update Maddie. Sounds good. I wi ll let the facial plastics team know about the change in 
workflow. -From: Deutsch , Madeline <Madeline .Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Sunday, October 2, 2022 10:34 PM 

@ucsf.edu>; 
ucsf.edu>; 

ucsf.edu>; ii■■• ucsf.edu> 
Cc:- · - • ---•@ucsf.edu>; - · --~ucsf.edu> 
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
appropriateness for surgery. In general , this letter should be able to come from the treating surgeon. Our new 
social worker, --s focus will be on perioperative assessment and support, rather than formal gender 
dysphoria assessments and letter writing. 

Please change your workflows accordingly. It remains to be seen how insurance companies wi ll respond to 
these changes, but we shou ld begin following SOC8 and then sort out insurance issues as they arise. 

Please begin referring all of your surgical patients (once they have decided to pursue surgery here) to REF452 
Transgender Care Social Work, so that - can outreach and assess for needs. 

Also, - and I have been working on 2 initiatives: 

1. We would li ke - to work directly with discharge planning , when appropriate, to assist with postop needs, 
for example, finding a trans-affirm ing SNF, making sure IHSS workers are trans-inclusive, making sure 
social supports actually show up etc .. .. Can you please each provide the contact for your discharge 
planning teams? Ideal ly, - will be able to shadow these teams to better understand their flow. 

2. - would like to observe surgica l cases, to become more familiar with the procedures and after-care 
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
Professor of Clinical Family & Community Medicine 
Medical Director, UCSF Gender Affirming Health Program 
UCSF He,1lth Physician Co-Lead for Diversity, Equity, Incl usion, and Belonging 
University ofCa li fomia - San Francisco 

President, US Professional Association for Transgender Health 

1725 Montgomery St, Suite 250 
San Francisco, CA 94 111 
415-797-7136 phone 
415-353-3399 fax 
Mad el in e. De utsch@ ucsf.edu 
transcare.ucsf.edu 
profiles.ucsf.eclu/madeline.de utsch 
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From @fenwayhealth.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 05 , 2022 6:59 AM PDT 
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

Thanks so much! See you next week! 

I Deputy Drrector - Divislon of Education and Tralning I Pronouns : He or They 
The Fenway Instltute I Ansin Bullding I 1340 Boylston St. I Boston, MA 02215 
Office : ■■■■■I I www.lqbtqlahealtheducation.org 

BD HE FENWAY INSTITUTE 

IMPORTANT NOTICE Eniall ,, ~01 ,l secw,e m~!tns ,,t c,,mn1unlO'llt•lr: tt,e1eto,c, conm!e, u~ut'I c;,nnol ~c a,,ureti. Ple~,e de, nc,t use e·nMII to ,:<,,nmI111I<.~U rT.'t)ardtng any 
orotected mental heat h Of m~cU-:.al wnce.ms. Tt-11s me~~age 1s intended for ws-e sQtely b the p~r.ior, or entity ro ~hoiT1 It t,:;; addre~_d and mav cont.a10 ~Ji\/lleued and 
conflde11t1al lnfo1mation lhat is protected Uf1det slate cmd fedet::JI 13-W, atid .anv un211ulhoriz~d dl5c~osun: I1'\a-y te>UR In •,e.gi3I µeni:tltles 1f you ctrt: not the lnt~nded •"t:cipieMt1 •Jr 
tl\e t=mnloyee or· agl::!nt res:pom;lbie: for d~llvt!n1,q It lo the Irt~f1de.iJ rt!c.tplc.,.,t you .!re hereby notIftt!.d ti,at aii,v dlstitisur~. ctJpylr,y ur dl1:'S~minat1011 cir ltil!. 1nr 111t''P"ld)r.1f'I 1& 

strlctf\l orohlblte,1. ir yov hav,· •~c;,lvo:d t~l• ,.,,~$sage "' erM•, ple;,se notIiy tho?, no~, •mn,~~lal,;,ly t,, .rr~11gP for ml um or d~st•vt\lt,n of thes,: <1or.umenrs 

From: Deutsch, Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2022 2:11 AM 
To: ■■■■■■■■ai;!lfenwayheallh.org> 
Subject: Re: Invitation to present at Fenway HMS 2022 Transgender Health Course 

Hello. So sorry. Living in a "just-In-time" world. Please see attached. 

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
This message came from outside yoor organizati im. 

Hey Maddie, 

Hope all is well and that you had a great WPATH conference! I wanted to touch base about sl ides for the conference next 
week. Let me know if you have those and If there's anything I can help with . Thanks! - I Deputy Director • Division of Education and Training I Pronouns : He or They 
The Fenway Institute I Ansin Bui lding I 1340 Boylston St. I Boston , MA 02215 
Office: ■■■■■I I www .lgbtglahealtheducation .org 

8D Tl-IE FENWAY INSTITUTE 

IMPORTANT r-.OTTC:!:· Email ,s nvt • seture m,.~ns M ~mmuni~ll0tt: th.,,.-10,e. '»nf1der,tI~lily ~ .. nnot Le ~s~ur~d Piea,e <It> ,,,,t use ~-ma,4 to cN~'l11Jt1Ica•~ r,•,ia,0I11g .or,y 
protected men~I t,~alth or merllcal ~onc,.rn~. This message I~ Inrende<1 for u,e sol,.ly by the per.on or ~ntitV la whom Ir ,, <1(;1Cir~s.sc~ •M may contain 11nvileged aml 
conndentIaI ,nfo,mat,on that i& p1otet:1ed 11rn:1e• ,tau; and reoe,al la..,, a11d any unautho,ized dIsctosu,e may result Ir, legal r>eneltles If vou <11.? not u,e intended ti!CipIerit, •Jr 

Ute employee er a(Ient reeponelbl~ ro, tlelivenn,; It to the lntende~ ,~ctplent. vou am hNeby notified !!\al any dis~10,ure C.OP'f'"" 01 doss~m,natron ot this ,Mormation ,s 
strictly orc1nlb1ted If you have ,t;oc~lv~d ,.,~ rn~S'Siri(Ie 1n ert1lt, t,lo~St?' ric1tlfy ,t,e,,: •of1dN 1mrn"-1a!at,,Iy l"-' Jffll111)•• to, ,~ttlm ur • ,,.•~truct'1uI i of tl1r1 r• Ju ~1ments 

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
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Thanks so much agafn for all your work and collaboration with us. 

I wanted lo check in on sl ides for your upcoming conference presentation. If possible, could you send those to us by this 
Frid'ay (9/16)? Please let me know. 

Thanks so much! 

From: fenwayhealth .org> 
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2022 8:44 AM 
To: Deutsch, Madellne <Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Subject: Re: Invitation to present at Fenway HMS 2022 Transgender Health Course 

Hello again Maddie, 

I hope you're having a wonderful summer so far! Thanks again for confirming the information below. 

As I mentioned last month, we'd like to collect yoursljdes for your presentation at our Advancing Excellence in 
Transgender Health conference by September 9. 2022. 

You can send your slides directly to me via email , dro,pbox link, google drive link, or any other method that might be easiest. 
If you have questions, or if there's any way I can be helpful, please let me know. 

Thank you again for your participation in the conference , and I look forward to reviewing your slides in one month! -From: Deutsch, Madeline <Madetine.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Friday, August 5, 2022 9:06 PM 
To: ■■lllll■lll■■■l@fenwayhealth .org> 
Subject: Re: Invitation to present at Fenway HMS 2022 Transgender Health Course 

Hello! Sorry for the delay. Please see below and attached. 

:Best, 

Maddie 

Bio: Maddie Deutsch, MD, MPH is a Professor of Clinical Family & Community Medicine at the University of California - San 
Francisco, where she is the Medical Director of the UCSF Gender Affirming Health Program. She is the President of the US 
Professional Association for Transgender Healt11 (USPATH) and the Chapter Lead for Primary Care in the World 
Profess.Iona! Association for Transgehder Health (WPATH) Standards ot Care, ath Version. Dr. 'Deutsch has served as Pl or 
Co-I on numerous studies in the field of transgerider health . She has authored or co-authored more than 40 peer reviewed 
publications and numerous textbook chapters. 

Headshotattached 

Objectives; 

1. Recognize key considerations in cancer screening for trans and gender expansive individuals 
2. Describe approaches to per1operative hormone ,managemeht 
3. Interpret available data on cardiovascular risk in the context of gender affirm ing hormone therapy 

From: fenwayhealtti .org> 
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2022 4,49 AM 
To: Deutsch, Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Subject: Re: Invitation to present at Fenway HMS 2022 Transgender Health Course 

This Message Is From an External Sender 
This mes1,age came from outside your oryani:za l\on 

First, I'm so sorry to hear you were sick. but I hope the time off was restorative. 
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For bio and objectives you can send those directly to me, and we'll upload those on our end . 

Thanks! - I Deputy Director - Division of Education and Train ing I Pronouns: He or They 
The Fenway Institute I Ansln Building I 1340 Boylston St. I Boston, MA 02215 
Office: ■■■■■I I www .lgbtglahealtheducation.org 

8D HE F EN WAV I ST I TUTE 

IMPO!\TANl NOTICE· Email ,s nt•l a secur~ meons of rornmun,catlor, the,elore. ronf1dert1alIty tonnot I!~ assured. Please co 11ol use e-m~,1 1.C, co,nrnun,c~t r<!gar~Ing any 
protected mental hea lth or medical concerns, This message la Intended for LJse solely by the person or entitY to whom It is oddressed and may contain privileged an~ 
connderillal Info1matIon that 1s pm tectea uncter state and federa l law, and arty 1mauli1Ur1,ed !llsclosure roav resul t 1r1 leya l periallle< , If yuu are not lhe lnt,mded reclptent, m 
the emp loyee or agert respMsl~I• for ctellvermg It tQ the lntende~ recipient, you ate hereby notified t~al any disclosure, rnpylng or Cl issP.miMt1on of 11\ IS I11ti>rma1,011 is 
strictly o,onlblted. [f yo~ have ~celved t111s mess;,ge m ""'lr, Dl"11~ Milty the s"'<luer Immediately l o arreng~ for r~lcl1t1 or oleStructlu1t o! these aoQJments 

From: Deutsch , Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Saturday, July 30, 2022 1 :26 AM 
To: ■■-■■■■■111~fenwayhealth.org> 
Subject: Re: Invitation to present at Fenway HMS 2022 Transgender Health Course 

I'm sorry for the delay. I'm just working through a backlog after being out with covid followed by pre-planned time off. I've 
logged into the portal and updated my disclosures, but there does not seem to be any other option for me 10 do things like 
update bio or objectives. Any thoughts? 

11v 1 1 horva1d,UIJU1 11r 

HARVARD 
M£ 1H+ 11\ I '")l tff:t ill 

HMS MyCE Portal • Course Manager 

Active History 

Requires Action 

madellne deutsch 
f1np1 y tin'")' Ml"ti1rlnr1 No cou,ses- ,equ,r e. yout ct1on 

Courses 

Advancing Excellence in Transgender Health: A 

Course for the Whole Care Team 
73~725-2301 

oue: January 24th, 2022 

Start octobe, U(h, W U 

Status: Opon 

,&s. 1L .. mers 

Showing 1 - 1 ol 1 

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
This message came from outside your organlza lion. 

Hel lo again , 

Cl.• ot.11 

=- learner madehne deutsch 

I've received some clarity around the MyCE login . Since you presented last year, you can visit the website here 
(https://myce.hms.harvard.edu/portal). You can either login with last year's information (if you recal l it), or reset the password 
and login that way. Everything should be on the portal from there. 
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Thank you so much! - I Deputy Director - Divislon of Education and Training I Pronouns : He or They 
The Fenway Instltute I Ansln Bullding I 1340 Boylston St. I Boston, MA 02215 
Office : ■■■■■I I www. lgbtglahealtheducation.org 

an THE" FE N.W A Y IN T I TtJTc 

EMPORlAN'T NOTICE EYi,1111j'51,0 ~ ~\'.'1.L1r~ rTl~~ns or ~..1rnri"1un1Cllt1,,r: ti1ert-,L,rl.'j .:r'.tr•fl.:fC."U~l•t Y GH1r'IOt tie J.,:'i- 11:Jd r·~<:~~ dti not o~e e•m,11 , ,:t1r,V'f1IJntC..i)ti(. 1·eyn.rG•n~ an, 
o.rtited~i;t rnienttil nea lth a, rtl"!OIC-4I c;onc~rns. rhis rt'~9-t 1s mler;d~,I fot w,)! ~utc ly liy J1it! p~~on or ~nt1ty to wl10Ht 11 r~ dl dr~~t:-i:J ~niJ nlt>Y ult1rJut1 lJnwk~t:'d t111J 

con~ident1QI 1r,torrr,atton that is prnterted u<1Q...- sla te :.md ter,era l low4 3nd a 11v un~ulhota~d d l '9c◄osure miJy res1Jtt ,n •e.ga l peni31lles. lt YthJ dO:- not tne inP?ncte-d recipient, ,n 
t ~11::: f!lmplo\H::::E or- agt!Ml re:Yi,t:im,Jblie fur dt!h~en1,q n tt.J thi? 1r,t-::,1ded ,.-~c_it,tt::ML you a~ t,c11rsby f\Ottfied ti,at ar1v d1!Si.r:k,~u.-e 0Jpv1Ng 1Jf l'.:H~st:1mtr1at101, t1 r th1:; tnfo,r"l'111tt1m·1 1 

Sfrtr..,I\' (lf(lh/lJ1 t P..,::I- rr VOY ~ul'Vlli' rFi(t':!l\'~d 1h,.s m,:t,5a9e 11, ••rrorf PliPaS.f<' fl('1llfy th~ sr:+n<Jr-♦ r •ml"nPrll~ tdy t~ '.:lfr~ 1iQf"! f~r rei•tfl, or o.~Str\.!rt1r,ri of t,hP<;L~ Ot"Jt.:LJ1n~1~f..S 

From: Deutsch, Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch@Ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 8:55 PM 
To: fenwayhealth .org> 
Cc: ■■l@fenwayhealth.org> ; ■■■■■■■■-~fenwayhealth .org> 
Subject: Re: Invitation to present at Fenway HMS 2022 Transgender Health Course 

Hello, thanks for reaching out. I'd be honored to present. I've recently updated my slides on this topic so it will be very 
curren t. 

Best, 

Maddie 

From: fenwayheallh .org> 
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2022 11 :59 AM 
To: Deutsch, Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Cc: ■■■■■■■■■■■~fenwayhealth .org> ; 
Subject: Invitation lo present at Fenway HMS 2022 Transgender Health Course 

This Message Is From an Extemal Sender 
This message came from outside your organization. 

Dear Dr. Deutsch, 

fenwayhealth.org> 

On behalf of myself and the course d i rectors , ■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■, I am writing to 
invite you to present at the 8th annual "Advancing· .Excellence Tn Transgender Health" conference organized by The Fenway-Institute 
as a Harvard Medical School accredited course, to be held October 13, 2022, through October 16, 2022- In order to ensure lhe 
health and wellbeing of our participants and speakers, this year we Will once again host our conference virtually. 

The course w ill begin with a pre-conference training , from 1 pm-6:30pm on Thursday, October 13th, for attendees who would like to 
access a few basic training sessions before the full three-day conference. 

We are hoping you could present on "Primary and Preventative Health Needs for Transgender People" onFriday, October 14th, 
2022, from 12:30 PM to1 :30 PM (EST). We are happy to help think through how to organize, re-title. and/or structure the sessioh if 
needed. 

Please let us know if you are available and interested In presenting at this year's conference by June 22hd. 

Leaming objectives and citations for your session will be due in July. Also, as a part of our commitment to equity and economic 
justice, we are offering a $1 ,000 honorarium for all presenters. An invoice and W9 WIii need to ,be submitted for payment. 

I look forward to hearing back from you. 

Many thanks in advance and' best wishes, -
I Deputy Di rector • Division of Education and Training I Pronouns : He or They 

The Fenway Institute I Ansln Building I 1340 Boylston St . I Boston, MA 02215 
Office: ■■■■■I I www.lgbtqlahealtheducation .org 

ED T E FE ~l WA I ~ T TUT 
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IMPORTANT NOTICE: Email is not a secure means of communication; therefore, confidentiality cannot be assured. Please do not use e-mail to communicate regarding any 
protected mental health or medical concerns. This message is intended for use solely by the person or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain privileged and 
confidential information that is protected under state and federal law, and any unauthori2ed disclosure may result in lega l penalties. If you are not the intended recipient, or 
the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying or dissemination of this information is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately to arrange for return or destruction of these documents. 
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From: - -=- @ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2022 10:37 AM PDT 
To: ucsf.edu>; Rosenthal, Ste 
CC: ucsf.edu>; 

f.edu>; , . ucsf.edu> 
Subject: Re: A new low iri politics 

Some of you may have al ready gotten this, but I wan!ed to send it to all of you, and - wanted to get your weigh In . 

Here's the invite: 

Dear -
We invite you and your colleagues to join us as we continue our criticat conversations abowt the current wave of online hate and 
harassment targeting pediatric and adolescent .gender-affirming care providers and clinics. 
This next conversation will focus on messaging guidance on pediatric and adolescent gender-affirming care. We know that the far 
right's disinformation campaigns are at the heart of the harassment and threats that you all have faced . To meet this moment of anti­
transgender pol ftical extremism, last year HRC commlssioned■■■■of Grove Insight to wor)< with us to develop messaging 
guidance and tools to help move hearts and minds around protecting and advancing transgender rights. - conducted extensive 
qualitative and quanUtatlve research and survey and focus group testing to develop the messaging guidance that we are going to 
share with you during t11is conversation. She will share with you the types of messages that worked to move hearts and minds as 
well as examples that did not work as well . 

from our communications team w111 also speak about working with the media using this messaging. We w111 also have 
time for your questions and conversation. 

When: Oct 12, 2022 04:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 

Topic: Critical Conversations• Messaging on Gender Afffrming Care 

You must register in advance for this webinar: 
https://hrc-org.zoom .us, 

For security purposes, please register using your work email. We WIii NOT accept registrations that come f rom 
personal emails and \hat are not connected to a gender clinic/children's hospital. We also ask that you use your work 
email rather than a generic email for your gender program. Please register by no later than 2 pm ET on October 
12. After your registratlon is approved, you will receive a confirmatron email containing information about how to join the 
meeting,. 

Please feel free to share this invitation with other providers in your pediatric and adolescent gender care clinic as well as other 
hospital staff that are supportive of your clinic and are helping to address this issue, !Such as representatives from your 
communications and government affairs departments. We ask that all staff that are lnterested lh attehdlng register separately and 
that you not share the log-in link once it is provided to you. 
Sincerely, 

Director, Health• & Aging Program 
Human Rights Campaign Foundation 

@bcc.org 
'Pronouns. She. Her, Hers 

- Ph.D. 
Director of Mental Health . Child and Adolescent Gender Center 
Department of Pediatrics 
UCSF Benloff Children's Hospital 
1825 Fourth St., Sixth Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94158 
e-mail: -■■■l@ucsf.edu 

From: < @ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 5:44 PM 
To: Rosenthal, Stephen <Slephen.Rosenthal@llcsf.edU> 

ucsf.edu 

csf.edu ucsf.edu> 
Subject: Re: A new low in politics 

They get more creative every day, © 

l]ucsf.edu>;--
@ucsf.edu>; -

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
Republican lawmakers threatened to withhold $1 08 million in federal funds 
from OU Health unless a hospi tal stopped providing gender-affirming care. 

W:iflCS 

Medical Director, Child and Adolescent Gender Center 
University of California, San Francisco 
Mission Hall: Global Health and Clinical Sciences 

550 16th St , 4Ih Floor, #4635 
San Francisco CA 94143-0434 
Pronouns: he/him/his 

Director, World Professional Association for Transgender Health 
Past Vice President and Director. Endocrine Society 
Past President, Pediatric Endocrine Society 

Tel .: (415) 476-2266 
Fax: (415) 476-5356 
email : Stephen.Rosenthal@ucsf.edu 
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From: , ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2022 2:22 PM PDT 
To: Rosenthal , Stephen <Stephen.Rosentha l@ucsf.edu>; 
Subject: RE: Please close my CAGC Clinic for February 14, 2023 . 

Hello Dr, Rosenthal, 

- has closed your 2/14/23 clinic. I wil l reschedule the 3 patients. 

Thank you, -From: Rosenthal, Stephen <Stephen.Rosenthal@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 4:45 PM 
To: ucsf.edu> 
Cc: ■■ll■■■■■t§ucsf.edu> 
Subject: Please close my GAGG Clinic for February 14, 2023. 

Hi - and . 

ucsf.edu> 

Please close my clinic schedule for February 14, 2023. I currently have 3 patients schedu led on that day. Please see if they 
can be moved to the fo llowing Tuesday, February 21 , 2023. 

Thanks very much , 

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

550 16th St. , 41h Floor, #4635 
San Francisco CA 94143-0434 
Pronouns: helhimlhfs 

Director, World Professional Association for Transgender Health 
Past Vice President and Director, Endocrine Society 
Past President, Pediatric Endocrine Socfety 

Tel.: (415)476-2266 
Fax: (415) 476-5356 
email : Stephen.Rosenthal@ucsf.edu 
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From: Deutsch, Madel ine on behalf of Deutsch , Madeline <Madel ine.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2022 10:37 AM PDT 
To: ■■■■■■■■■@fenwayhealth .org> 
Subject: Re: Invitation to present at Fenway HMS 2022 Transgender Health Course 

Thank you! 

From: fenwayhealth.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2022 6:59 AM 
To: Deutsch, Madeline <Madel ine.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Subject: Re: Invitation to present at Fenway HMS 2022 Transgender Health Course 

This Message Is From an External Sender 
This message came from outside you( organizaUon. 

Thanks so much! See you next week! - 1 Deputy Director - Division of Education and Training I Pronouns : He or They 
The Fenway Institute I Ansin Building I 1340 Boylston St. I Boston, MA 02215 
Office : ■■■■■I I www .lgbtqlahealtheducation.org 

Bil T HE EN WAV I STITlJTE 

lMPORTANT NOTICE emaH ts not a o;.ecure meani ot comrnunuo.ation; tnererore, conf1oen.ti.3,u,;y c:annot !;le assured. P4ea5e ao oor U'if e·matf to ,ornmunr'-ate t\?.garomg any 
orncecred ,,.,,.ncal ~ea lt /1 or me~ical conco!'rrn;. Tlli6 message Is ,nrenclecl re,, us~ ~0IeIv b, 1he D~r9on 1:11 entilV w whom It Is .. e1c1ressea aM may contain privileged ~11tl 
conr1oent1ial 1nfom,at1or. ~hat 1s pi•otocteJi unde ; tatf. and federa l 1a1,-., cH'1d ar'ly unat.nhiJ l't\:'Q dlsc1osur!- mav result ir, legal pena1th:s+ !f vrJIJ a1·e not tJie u,tended ~cip,ent, or 
tin ~111p loveo. or a~t"t re~poMlbl~ for ,wIver,11g It to the tnl~nd~d ,tec•ol "t, vou ""' Mfl.'b\l llotIF,ed mat d<l\ (llsdc,sure, coPrl~!I .i, d1ssemInat10,1 o f t~I< Informa11on ,s 
strtcUy prohlbll~d. t, you hdv~ rt'Cl!lv~d lhlS rn~ggt In error, pler;\.5-"e nobty ttie serid"!r 1mmechately to :3rrtmqe· ~or return or aestructio11 ot these doclll-rtents:. 

From: Deutsch, Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2022 2:11 AM 
To: ■■-■■■■■-~fenwayhealth .org> 
Subject: Re: Invitation to present at Fenway HMS 2022 Transgender Health Course 

Hello. So sorry. Living in a "just-in-time" world . Please see attached. 

Best. 

Maddie 

From : fenwayhealth .org> 
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

Hope all is well and that you had a great WPATH conference l I wanted to touch base about slides for the conference next 
week. Let me know if you have those and if there's anything I can help with. Thanks! - I Deputy Di rector - Division of Education and Training I Pronouns: He or They 
The Fenway Institute I Ansin Building I 1340 Boylston St. I Boston, MA 02215 
Office: ■■■■■I I www .lgbtqiahealtheducation .org 

8D T HE F ENW A V INST I TUTE 

EMPQRTANT NClT[Cf fmaU 1s not oJ c,-,cure mean" o.r communu;.alfonJ thererorf 1 wnttdimti3,l1tv cannot -tie at:u1JrerJ. F~ea'!;e c10 f!Ot u,e e-mall t.(.,, romm unicate rt!gPrc1tng any 
prt1lE::ded mer1tal n~tl11 or ,,.,edlcal conc~rn6., T~r& mes~a(de I& lrHtt detJ tot u-s.e solelv by tt1e per'£'.O'fl ur er.tltv '° wt1om It 1.s. adtlrtts.se:d ~nd- 1T1.ay contain pr1v 1,~t:1d cMd 

,:nn1lrl~if lal lr,t,,rm,jtinn ~htit 1!i prot~ unde:'" ,.tatT• c:ind ederal law, c:,no .:mv unauthni1i"i'"d i:Hq:i.-r=.ute m;;ay result 111 ~!?9.JI -per,ultte~. H Votl arE. mt ti, inreoo d fcdp,eiit, (Jr 

Ii~ ~ll'Plove~ or agent re.,ponslbi for d-.IIve,,11q 11 to ,i,,. 111tencl~c, •~c.,plent. vou a,-, n r~hy noti~-UI 1.t1a any disc,c,suro,. r.crYl"g 01· ,li~s~111•MM11 of l:tlls rniorrna I0n 1,, 
str,t'tlv i,1,:i11I~ited r, vou have tece,vea t~,. messag<c ,n error, i,lease not11Y the .seeder 1mmeoIately to arrange for return or dPsVuct1on of th•se C!Qcumen 
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

As I mentioned last month, we'd like to collect yourslides for our resentation at our Advancing Excellence in 
Transgender Health conference by September 9. 2022. 

You can send your slides directly to me via emai l, dropbox link, google drive link, or any other method that might be easiest. 
If you have questions, or if there's any way I can be helpfu l, please let me know. 

Thank you again for your participation in the conference, and I look forward to reviewing your sl ides in one month! -From: Deutsch , Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Friday, August 5, 2022 9:06 PM 
To: ■■■■■■■■l@fenwayhealth .org> 
Subject: Re: Invitation to present at Fenway HMS 2022 Transgender Health Course 

Hel lo! Sorry for the delay. Please see below and attached. 

Best, 

Maddie 

Bio: Maddie Deutsch, MD, MPH is a Professor of Clin ica l Family & Community Medicine at the University of California - San 
Francisco, where she is the Medical Director of the UCSF Gender Affirming Health Program. She is the President of the US 
Professiona l Association for Transgender Health (USPATH) and the Chapter Lead for Primary Care in the World 

Professional Association for Transgender Health (WPATH) Standards of Care, 8th Version . Dr. Deutsch has served as Pl or 
Co-I on numerous studies in the field of transgender hea lth. She has authored or co-authored more than 40 peer reviewed 
publications and numerous textbook chapters. 

Headshotattached 

Objectives: 

1. Recognize key considerations in cancer screening for trans and gender expansive individuals 
2. Describe approaches to perioperative hormone management 
3. Interpret available data on cardiovascular risk in the context of gender affirming hormone therapy 

From: fenwayhealth.org> 
Sent: Monday, August 1, 2022 4:49 AM 
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

Thanks! - Deputy Di rector - Division of Education and Training I Pronouns : He or They 
The Fenway Institute I Ansin Bui lding I 1340 Boylston St. I Boston, MA 02215 
Office : ■■■■■I I www.lgbtgiahealtheducation.org 

8D THE FENWAY INSTITVTE 

lMPORfANT NOTICE· Email Is riot a secure means of cornmunlcatlon; t1,e,er01e, corimie,,ttallty cannot oe a sme<J Please do "ol u~e e-ma,1 to communicate 1eyaro111g any 
prc,te<"ted mental t,eall h or medical roncorns. Th,, message ,s Inc ended F,,, use solely by the person o, ~nt, y ro whom It Is ,1od1•,-,;ed and may contain priVilegert ancl 
conr,oentlal lnform~llon thilt 1s prote,teo uM~r state and fede(al law, •nd dl,Y unautho, I.!ed disclosure may result 1n legal penalties If yr,u are not lhe mt~naed I;;cIpIent, or 
th~ emolovee or agent responsible for delll/Crlng It to the Intended ,eclptent. vou 3re ~erebv notltwd that any dlsclosu,e, r.opylnQ or dissemination ol th1, 1ntormat1on Is 
stricUy prnhll.lited. rr vmJ have t"f:!Celvt:!d this message t11 errm, please nut1fv U,e- sender immedmleiy to .?itrunge for return or cteatruct4on or tt~e-~€ douirne11ts. 

From: Deutsch , Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Saturday, July 30, 2022 1 :26 AM 
To: ■■■■■■■■lli;!ifenwayhealth.org> 
Subject: Re: Invitation to present at Fenway HMS 2022 Transgender Health Course 

I'm sorry for the delay. I'm just working through a backlog after being out with covid fol lowed by pre-planned time off. I've 
logged Into the porta l and updated my disclosures, but there does not seem to be any other option for me to do things like 
update bio or objectives. Any thoughts? 

HARVARD 
MJ ! lll .A I -. (: HJOt 

HMS MyCE Portal Course Manager 

Active History 

Requires Action 

madellne deutsch 
E,m,g~qi M001C1ne No ccmtin require- your ~ tlon 

Courses 

Advancing Excellence in Transgender Health: A 

Course for the Whole Care Team 
734725-2301 

Due: J•nu•ry 2~1h. 2022 

Start: October 13th, 2022 

Status: Open 

,&i.1 Learners 

Showing 1 • 1 of1 

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
This message came From outside your organization. 

.- Leamer madehne deutsch 
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Hello again , 

I've received some clarity around the MyCE login. Since you presented last year, you can Vis.it the website here. 
(https://myce.hms,harvard.edu/portal). You can either login with last year's information (if you recall it), or reset the password 
and login that way. Everything should be on the portal from there. 

Thank you so much! - I Deputy Di rector - Division of Education and Training I Pronouns : He or They 
The Fenway Institute I Ansin Building I 1340 Boylston St . I Boston, MA 02215 
Office: ■■■■■I I www .lgbtgiahealtheducation .org 

8D E FENWAY INSTITI.JTE 

rMPORTAN1 NOTICE- enia 11 ,~ 1-.ni; a ~ec..1,1,r: mean~ N mrnmunl"8hOri' trie,e,,:tn:;:., (fir1tl;'frrnt1al1t•1 rannot t1f.: 11:::sure1"1_ Me~sc. dr; ntil use e-mal t1 .:nmmuntcat~ reyamrrii, en, 

o,ote-ctec.f l'l"'le-ntM ne,a lt.l, o, tn•~d~I cc.i~1:~rrts. rrw.t 111'!;5-Sn,ge ,s lritc-,idecl tar 1..1s~ scilel) t,y tf"e p~r~on Qt ld1t1t~ ~o w/1om It 1~ an<'.h~s.c:'("IJ $nil r1iov conLi."""l1n i:inv411"r;ti?d i.'111..l 
cont1"ent1al 1n,tormat1on that ts proteaed U<1de~ state ar.d rer.Jera l law, and a nJ unatJlhi;;,q!ed dt~1;los1J,re may result 1r, tega l penalt1e5, if \J.1u t>f"f:' owt tne mteoi;,ed f"f:'CAp11;3nt, 
the: er,,plo,·e~ 01 .age-nt res:pooslbi€ for d.eh\t'tm111 It to thl!' 1rtteod1:=d •ec1p1ent 1 't'DO ~tt' ne,~by r,otffied t,,a~ any tfl•s.dosutl!' mpv1no m di~s.emini:,tia◄ , of th ts tn rurm~tio" 
st, 1C'II\I prohlt:·11 t~d- [f yav r,av~ r1:c.e1vcd th15 me~sa~e ,n error plt:!ase notify ltie: '!.- f'ld\:!r ,mmedlatt!IV lt1 .c1r1 a1,Qt!: ror ~tu,, 01 d~trbcliern or o,e--;.e uocume.m:s_ 

From: Deutsch , Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 8:55 PM 
To: fenwayhealth .org> 
Cc: il■■~fenwayhealth .org>; ■■■■■■■■ll@fenwayhealth .org> 
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
Cc: ■■■■■■■■■■■~fenwayhealth .org>; 
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

On behalf of myself and the course directors, ■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■ I am writing to 
invite you to present at the 8th annual "Advancing Excellence 1in Transgender Health" conference organized by The Fenway Institute 
as a Harvard Medical School accredited course, lo be held' October 13, 2022, through October 16, 2022. In order to ensure the 
health and wellbeing of our partidpants and speakers, th ts year we will once again host our conference virtually. 

The course will begin with a pre-conference training , from 1 pm•6:30pm on Thursday, October 13th, for attendees who would like to 
access a few basic training sessions before the full three-day conference. 

We are hoping you could present on "Primary and Preve11tative Health Needs for Transgender People" onFriday, October 14th, 
2022, from 12:30 PM to1 :30 PM (EST). We are happy to help think through how to organize, re-title, and/or structure the session if 
needed. 

Please let us know if you are available and interested ln presenting at this year's conference by June 22nd. 

Leaming objectives and citations for your session will be due in July_ Also, as a part of our commitment to equity and economic 
justice, we are offering a $1 ,000 honorarium for all presenters . An invoice and W9 wlll need to be submitted for payment. 

I look forward lo hearing back from you. 

Many thanks in advance and best wishes, -
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I Deputy Director - Division of Education and Training I Pronouns ; He or They 
The Fenway Institute I Ansln Building I 1340 Boylston St. I Boston, MA 02215 
Office: ■■■■■I I www .lgbtqiahealtheducation .org 

SD H E F ENW A Y INST I TUTE 

tMPORTANT NOTICE: Email is not d se .. Ire means of .::ommun,..allo": u ,ererure, ccnfide"11~11ty c;,,11not t,e a~~ured. f'lease de, 001 use e-m~II ta ""nmunicate ,<!gaming any 
protected mental hea lth or medic.al concerns. Th,s messa',e I• lnt>,nded fur use solely by the pe,--.on or entity to whom It rs a<ldressed and may contain i,livilege<I and 
confldenttal 1nf01 mc1t1on lhat is protected umte, slate ctrld reueral law, a11d any unaulhmtzed dtsc.losute maiy result tu legal µe:natties, 1f you Off: not the intt:mded tt!Glphmt1 01 
the emp loyee or agent responsl~le for dellvennq It to the l"tende" ,~elplent, you an; hereby nollfle~ !11at a,1y drs,fosuce copying or disseminah~,, ol 111 Is informati~n I, 
strictly pron lbl ted . 1r vou hav~ r~celv~d t~i, m~ssage 111 err,, , , ple;ise ~c,tlfy rt,~ ~ender 1mmeolately l o s1rr~11ge fN return or destructlo11 of these oocumems 
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From: Deutsch, Madel ine on behalf of Deutsch , Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2022 10:42 AM PDT 
To: ■■l@ucsf.edu> ; 
CC: f.edu>; 

ucsf.edu>; 
ucsf.edu>; 

-■,. · @ucsf.edu> 
Subject: Re: WPATH SOC8 changes, socia l work flow, discharge plann ing 

Hi -

We wi ll see how - s bandwidth works out as we get her up to speed . I think the Medi-Ca l patients are the highest need 
and would ask they do get routed to - - If we bump into a volume bottle neck we could go from there . 

Best, 

Maddie 

From: ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2022 6:09 AM 
To: ■■■■■■■■■■■@ucsf.edu> 
Cc: Deutsch, Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch 

ucsf .edu> ;■■■• -
ucsf.edu>; 

~ ucsf.edu> ; - · - ucsf.edu> 
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

On Oct 4, 2022, at 10:54 PM, ucsf.edu> wrote: 

Thanks for the update Maddie. Sounds good. I will let the facial plastics team know about the change in 
workflow. -From: Deutsch , Madeline <Madeline .Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Sunday, October 2, 2022 10:34 PM 

@ucsf.edu>; 
ucsf.edu>; 

ucsf.edu>; ii■■• ucsf.edu> 
Cc: - · - • ---•@ucsf.edu>; _ , --~ucsf.edu> 
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
appropriateness for surgery. In general, this letter should be able to come from the treating surgeon. Our new 
social worker, --s focus will be on perioperative assessment and support, rather than formal gender 
dysphoria assessments and letter writing. 

Please change your workflows accordingly. It remains to be seen how insurance companies will respond to 
these changes, but we shou ld begin following SOCS and then sort out insurance issues as they arise. 

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
for example, finding a trans-affirming SNF, making sure IHSS workers are trans-inclusive, making sure 
social supports actually show up etc .. .. Can you please each provide the contact for your discharge 
planning teams? Ideal ly, -will be able to shadow these teams to better understand their flow. 

2. - would like to observe surgical cases, to become more familiar with the procedures and after-care 
needs. Are any of you able to host her for OR cases? Ideally, she will follow the patient from pre-op to 
PACU, and to the floor if an in-patient case. 

3. Once up and running, -will round on inpatients with high psychosocial needs. We will work out a 
mechanism for this. 

Thank you for all you do. 

Maddie 

M addie Deutsch, MD, M PH 
Professor of Cl inical Family & Community Medicine 
Medical Director, UCSF Gender Affinning Health Program 
UCSF Health Physician Co-Lead for Diversity, Equity , Inc lusion, and Belong ing 
University of Ca li forn ia - San Franc isco 

President, US Professiona l Association for Transgender Health 

1725 Montgomery St, Suite 250 
San Francisco, A 94 111 
415-797-7136 phone 
4 15-353-3399 fax 
M adel ine.Deutsch ucsf.cdu 
transcare.uc f.edu 
pro fi lcs.ucsf.cdu/madc line.dcutsch 
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From:_, ---~ ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2022 10:44 AM PDT 
To: Deutsch , Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Subject: RE: WPATH SOCS changes, social work flow, discharge planning 

Hi Maddie, 

Thanks for getting back to him about his email. I was going to chat with you in supervision today about that, 

From: Deutsch, Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, October 6, 2022 10:43 AM 
T 

@ucsf.edu>; 
@ucsf.edu>; 

-a@ucsf.edu> 
Subject: Re: WPATH SOCS changes. social work flow, discharge planning 

Hi -

We will see how - s bandwidth works cul as we get her up to speed. I think the Medi-Cal patients are the highest need 
and would ask they do get routed to - · It we bump into a volume bottle neck we could go from there. 

Best, 

Maddie 

From: @ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2022 6:09 AM 
To: @1Jcsf.edu> 
Cc: Deutsch, Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch 

====~~u.>; ·-
@ucsf.edu>; 

ucsf.edu>; - -
Subject: Re: WPATH SOCS changes, social work flow, discharge planning 

Only question Is SF health patients who have a navfgator and pretty good support system. We can still make social work referral. 
Wi ll - have the bandwidth to see patients at -both campuses? 

Professor and Chief 
UCSF Plastic Surgery 
415-353-4285 

On Oc! 4, 2022, at 10:54 PM, @ucsf.edu> wrote; 

Thanks for the update Maddie. Sounds good. I will let the facial plastics team know -about the change in 
workflow. -From: Deutsch , Madeline <Madeline.Deutsch@ucsf.edu> 
Sent: Sunday, October 2, 202210:34 PM 

-@ucsf.edu> 
Cc:-.-• @ucsf.ed u>;___ @ucsf.edu> 
Subject: WPATH SOCS changes, social work flow, discharge planning 

Hello all , 

-g)ucsfedu>: 

WPATH SOCS is out and no longer requires a mental health "letter". So we can now focus on patient-centered 
assessments. A single "letter" is provided by any qualified provider to attest to the patient's need for and 
appropriateness for surgery. In general , this letter should be able to come from the treating surgeon. Our new 
social worker, --s foclls will be on perioperalive assessment and support, rather than formal gender 
dysphoria assessments and letter writing. 

Please change your workflows accordingly. It remains to be seen how insurance companies wi ll respond to 
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these changes, but we should begin following SOCS and then sort out Insurance issues as they arise. 

Please begin referring all of your surgical patients (once they have decided to pursue surgery here) to REF452 
Transgender Care Social Work, so that - can outreach and assess for needs. 

Also, • . and I have been working on 2 initiatives: 

1,. We would like - to work directly with discharge planning , when appropriate, to assist wi.lh postop needs, 
for example, finding a trans-affirming SNF, making sure IHSS workers are trans-inclusive, making sure 
social supports actually show up etc .... Can you please each provide the contact for your discharge 
plannlng teams? Ideally, - will be able to shadow these teams to better understand their flow. 

2. 
3. - would like to observe surgical cases, to become more familiar with the procedures and after-care 

needs. Are any of you ab'le to host her for OR cases? Ideally, she will fo'llow the patient from pre-op to 
PACU, and to the floor if an in-patient case. 

4. 
5. Once up and runn[ng, - wtfl round on Inpatients. With htgh psychosocial needs. We will work out a 

mechanism for this . 

Thank you for all you do. 

Maddie 

Maddie Deutsch, MD, MPH 
Professor of Clinical Family & Community Medicine 
Medfcal Director. UCSF Gender Affirming Health Program 
UCSF Health Physician Co-lead for Diversity , EqUity , Inclusion. and Belonging 
University of California - San Francisco 

Pres1dent. US Professional Associa tion for Transgender Health 

1725 Montgomery SI. Suite 250• 
San Francisco. CA 94111 
415-797-7 136 phone 
415-353-3399 fax 
Madeline.DeutSch@LlcstetJu 
transcare.ucsf.edu 
profi les. ucs'f .edu/madeline.deutsch 




